Usha Manin Education & Solutions Limked

Godre} Water Side, Tower-1, 5th Floor
Unit No. 504, DP Block, Sector - V
Saht Lake City, Kolkata 700 091. India
Tel : +91 33 3322 3700

Fax : #91 33 3322 3800

Webslte : www.umesi.co.In

CIN -L31300WB1997PLC085210
Dated: 28 May, 2019
To,
The Secretary The Secretary
National Stock €xchange of India Lid Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
Exchange Plaza, Floor 25, Phiroze leejeebhoy Towers,
Piot No. C/1, G Block, Datal Street
Bandra Kurla Complex, Mumbai - 400 001

Bandra { East)
Mumbar - 400 051

Dear Sir

Re R : i i i lor the quarter ended 31* March, 2019

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 33 of SEBI {tisting Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015, please find enclosed the Audited Financlal Results
{Standalone & Consolidated) of the Company, along with the Auditor's Repott & Form-A of the
Company, for the vear ended 31% March, 2019.

Thanking you,

Yours truly

For Usha Martin Education & Solutions Limited
Chalie [Boral
Chaitee Bara!

Company Secretary
Enclosed; afa



USHA MARTIN EDUCATION & SOLUTIONS LIMITED

CIN- L31300WB1957P1.C0858210
Roglstorod Offico: Godrej Watarside., Unit No 534, 5th Floor, 8Slock DP- 8, Soctor- V. Salt Lake City. Kolkata - 700 091

Tei: ¢91 33 33223700, Fax: +91 33 33223800

STATEMENT OF STANDALONE AUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS

FOR THE QUARTER AND YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

{Rs. In Lakh}
~ |ranicutare ~ Quartos onded | Yoar pnded
31.03.2010] 31.12.2018] 31.08.2018] 3+.03.2018] 31.03-2018
:l' (Unauditod)] (Uneudited)| (Unsuditod)] (Audited) | (Auditea)
¥ |Revenue irom Operstions. 774 2244 2628 7541 8365
2 |Other kicomo 8 68 0.83 10 38 1925 17.10
3 |Towsl Incomo [1+2) 18.42 23.27 36.87 86.66 100.78
4 [Expanses
(3) Pirchase of Tracea Goads L - - - -
(b) Employee S8enefts Expense 828 7.93 628 26 54 2954
(e} Fmance Costs ATY 520 8.74 20 41 38.32
(0) Degraciation ana Amenmalien Expecse nm Q.84 194 483 843
(9) Ones Eapanses 630 478 $77 27239 4305
o Fxceptional Nams , . B I
Tots| Expensoe 18.20 316.38 23.13 80.87 112.34
S |Protivetors ex 341 — (1.78) 492 1384 5719 (16.59)
8 [Tax Expense
{3) Cumenit Tax 2 - L o
(0) Shov(Eicess) provemn of 1axation jor provious peonads 18 54 - 18.54 -
(¢} Defaod Tax . - -
Total Yax €spanso . 18.84 - 16.84 -
7 |Not ProfitiiLosa) for 1he petiod Eﬁj .78y 111.62} 13.54 {1 0.75_“ {16.59)
8 |Other Comprehensive incoma, net of Income tan
(3) (1) itins thas Wi not o ciassifed |0 peofil or loss 10.48} 002 (€ .48 11.35)
(i) Income tax relabing to éems hal vl nod be cdssified Lo - - .
Qrot of losa
(0} (1) 1tems thial will be rectassifiod fo profd or Woss -
{#) Irume 16a. relaling 1o Sexns sl wil be eclasasfed to -
R <r [0S
Totel othar cOMPrehen aive IncOME, neg OF {NCoMS ta (0A4s) - 0.02 (048 (1.38)
% |Total comprehanaive Incomm 01 the perfod (7+4) {2:28) (11.62) 13.88 {14.2)) {17.94}
10 |Paw-p Eouty Shate Capital:(Face vake Re 1 each) 234 16 28416 284 16 2684 16 264 18
11 [Eammgs por share {0f Re. 1 6ach) (NR GNOUBIISET) - - o - - o
(3) RBask (v Ag |} {0.01} (J0E)) Q08 (0.04) {0:07)
Iv) Dauted (iIn As ) (0.01H (004) 065 {0'04) 007
Notes :
1) The abave Finenci®? Resullz, eRei rewew by the Auce Commitiee. fiave bean approved and faken on recoid by the Ecerd of DeCian &t ther meeling hetd on
281h May. 2019
2) Thiy sistastient hos bes giepaled m acCORENCE Wil U2 CoriIDINiSR (I10iaN ACSoUrg Stancdards) Ruies , 201S (Ind AS) prescnbed undor S8chody 133 of e
Companies ACL 2013 and ofher recognised 8ccouning piec>ae9 and Palicl 10 1he exsoid appacable
3 The mvestmeds 31 Usio Alartn Educaton Privain Limited (sudsithary coiCady), Redlecth Nelwork Indha Privale Lmilsd {aescoiale compeny) and Usha

Commisrzeaton Tecsology Lmiled, Biuan Ve isiand (Oher Comoany) nave been &vaiusiad by Tie manrsgement and Co0Idingly we araé of 18 Ogiixon Inat No

provaxn |of impannent is coRdice1ud 1ecessarsy b I8EHec] ot hess IMeSINTYIes




4)

$)

6)

?)

8)

9

Place - Kokata
Daled | 28 May. 2019

1he comMpany hes 09ied 10 Klow Cosl MOGE 84 6 ACCOUrANg POlICY 137 velualion of preParly, plant ane BQUBMENK henced no aciutiment ane tequired for the
4ame

The Company has ooty ooe regonabie segnient Hleace no segment répol2 If o required in accordance wilh tIND AS 108 “Operating Segmems *

The Comprny has Unabsoroed Depreciaivn and Business Lnss svilable for sot off undes the Income Tax Act, 1981, Hoaever, in view of inobilty 1o assoss
futuie taxable incotne m sbsence of any convincng evidence avaiabie (0 the managemand. the exteiv of nel daferred tax assata which may be adxssted i the
subsequent year & not assevtalnahie al thit 5808 and eecnrditly M 3AMW has vl dean LCOgsiEed @ (he accourts on considedalion of pridensee.

Figutes olfasl quanat are Iha balsnelng &)wes betwean aidiied SOures of Uie b ANANER) yaas ind published SEUEs (O B Te NS MONB\S ended 31.122018
of |he redpecive financies year

Stalutory Auditors have pravided an unmaodifiad opinicn on the Financial results

Previous quanier fgures have beea r-grouped { ré-anmanged whatever Necassiy

Foc Ueha Martin Educetion & Sotutions Limited

~Nw LT

Vinay Kumas Gupta
Wholo-time Direcior
DIN: 00574665




USHA MARTIN EDUCATION A SOLUTYOAS LIMITED
C®N. L.31300WB 19897PLCO38210
Reglstered Dtice: Godroj WataraXje. Unit No. S04, 8th Fioor, Biock DP- 5, Secice- V, 8olt Lake City,
Kolkala . 700 091. Tet: +5133 332231700, Fa3: +21 33 33223800
Standalonp Statament of Assots & Llahlifigo

®s in Lakh)
[Paticutsrs 3103.19 3101
— Audited Auditsd
ASSETS
Progesty. Pare &d EQuoment 126 34 133 %
Copid! Vi in.Progioes . .
e Progesty . 3
Goodaul . ~
Ot Intargbie Axsets - "
Mangid® a6l WGP devalaomans - .
Bological asseta offer than baaro: carsa - -
mesiteds XXouseed 197 i equsty Metog . 2
12552 156
Non Corrgs| FNNCis) AseMy
——NoA-Cunest s imons— 1.605 00 160500
Trade recovaties nodcuiresd - }
Loans ron<asiert 1375 381
COhw non-current linancal assets T 401
Tolal Mon-Current Fnanclyl Assety 1623 .41 1026458
|Detarrod Tax xsxate (net) - -
Ouz¢ non-curret axsets . .
ToA NoN-Current Astets $.15238 1.788.11
Curmort Azscts
therdoras . .
Curresst Financial pagein
Curent-inwestments—— . -
11240 1080 va008, curtert 780 480
Cosn ang Cash EQuwvalents 129 $.43
Bz balere ONed e cash Bx.codl casvalnciy 1. 1282
Loany. s [4£-14 ¥285
Othe CuMonl ANIncal 08361%
Total Current Ananctal asects 100.97 12120
Cument tax susets {:iefp . .
Other QurMen! 98649 8 4
Totsl Curreng assets 100.07 12%.20
NON-CuTient 539010 Jag0Zes &3 Noig for sore . N
uiaiary ¢eGrral acemni gl HAlancas g 13lated BIed tea aISAtE . -
Yotal Assate 185242 1,879.31
QUITY ANOD LVWBILITIES
Quity
Equty Shase Capitai 264 10 263 16
Coer Equty (¥shrdrrd 1088 €0
Yotsl EQuity 1.341.9 1,383.1¢
L abdtiee
n.Currend Lssbilitics
n Cirent Fimanos Ladines
Francd) LisDiniae
Gonowrge - -
Trade faysdxs . .
Otey Noo-Cumerd fearsl Liadines .
! B N
PIOVICNY. non-Ccumrent 124 3% 122 62
nod WX tabiees (na .
ned Goverrmmen grante. non arTem . -
Olned MON-CUNeRADINDSD - -
otal nan-Cwrent Liadlliles 125.38 124.52
rrent Liabinties
Curverdt tirunciel llad |l ibes
GoOargR, asmend 25536 27081
Trade Poyodas cument §138 49 26
Qther turront fio i Gaoscen an 7743
Total curvent Hinancisl Radl lities 382.48 .0l
Qthor o.eTam rapisdes 288 361

1Provavss asiet an 9 ge
Cunen| 1ax kebrldes .

Oeferred Goverrsneni frarde. Curend -
Toéal ¢ urTont Kadiilties 3§46 14 401.8)

bty Grecny az=xxeaind Wilh Basels @ AIPosm FUUP clasatexd oy hedd & ol

51040 524,18
1,062 42 107831

For Usha Mantin Education & Solutions

N'w- ?h
Vinay K upta
Piace . Kokats Whaole-time Director
Dt © 20th May, 2018 DN OOST 46858

S
GrEsS




15HA MARTIN EDUCATION & SOLUTIONS LTD,

CIN: L3£300WB1997P1C085210
Balance Stwat as 28 March 31, 2019

Az at As ot
Particulars Note No. March 31, 2019 Mareh 33, 2018
Rs. Rs.
ASSETS
Non.Curren! Aswots
Proporty, Plant & Equlpoment 1 1.28.92.936 1,33,55.641
Intanglhée Assets 2 347 a7
Flnanclad Assott
|} Irvestmenz e} 3$.05,00,000 16.05.00,000
{ia) Othesy | 11,75.000 13,51,210
Othier Non.Curtent-Assets 4 646468 6.0¢,321
Total Non-Current Assets 17,52,35,252 17,58,12,213
Current Assets
fnenoo! M\iaety
(I} Trade Receivabies s 7.39.874 14,359,971
(11} Cash an6 Ca<h Equivalents 6 1,28.559 1.82.700
(i) 8ank Balanees other than (ii) above 7 13,31.180 12.61.5401
Other Current Assets 8 7757411 92.65.515%
Total Current Assets 1,00,06,981 1,21,19,727
TOYAL ASSETS 10,82,€2,233 18.79.31,946
EQUITY AND LIABALSTIDE
EQuity
&quily Stae Capaa) 9 2,64.35,811 2,64,15.811
OuUer Equety 0 10.72,77.761 10.88,99.550
TOTAL EQUITY 33.41,93.572 13,53,25.361
Liabllivies
Nosi-Current Llabilities
Financiaj tiabllities
Bortowings 0 -
Provissont 11{{) 125.35.097 1,24,51,604
Total Non-Current Liabilities 1.25,35.097 12451604
Current Uabliides
Raancal Lobdnigs
(3} orrowings 1201 2.55.88,735 2,70,53,379
fil} Srade and Othor Payades 12(n) 43,35.81C 48,958,750
[41} Othrrs 12(1a) B3.22,55.1 77.54 947
Other Cutrene Liabilitiry & | 2.55.16¢ 450848
Provisicnt 14 11,304 9.007
Totad Current Liabllleos 3,95,33,564 4,01.64.98
1O1AL LIABILITIES 5,10,48,661 $,26,16.585
TOTAL EQUITY AND LUABILTRES 18,52,£2,233 18.79,71.9246
Notas on Account and Significant Ascounting Poticies 2L

1ne 3companyIng notes ase mntcPal pan of the Galance Sheet.

This i thw Balange Sheet referred 10 in our report of evan date

For G.Basu & Company
Firm Registration Number; 307ILSE

“'-\

For and on behaif of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants ) G“*‘ﬁﬂt"" Qude 'V"Kr-g?m

Gangotn Guha Vinay Kumér Gupts
Partnes Owector wWhok -Time Oveécior
Membership No. 003814 - DiN: 01666263 DN, 00574655
S pail o’ -
/5’:43?: llird bz Bornl
af \
Place: Kobkata ( Chualtee Barel

Daee : 282h May 2012 Company Secretasy




USHA MARTIN EOUCATION A%ND SOLUTONS LYD.
CIN: L31300W01997MLARSI IO
Sca snmemt of Profit and Loss fos the year anded March 31, 2019

Year Ended Year €ndad
Particulars Note Na March 31, 2019 March 34, 2018
Re Rs.
REVENUES
Revenue from Operations 15 75,40,520 83,65.170
OMés hicome 15 11.25.228 17,10.447
Total iIncome 86.65,758 1,00,75.617
EXPENSES
Enoloyre Benelits Emente 37 28.53.£086 29.53.756
Angnce Cost 8 20,41.3%3 36.32.182
orRLI3tion und Amortizatian 19 4,62,70% 8.33.651
Dperating and Adminasteative Bxponses 20 27,76,313 414,40,84%
Total Expenses 81,33,943 1,18,69.8638
Profit / toss before Extepticeal Iera and Tax 531,778 {12,94,221)
exccptional ltenis = -
Prafit / Loss betore Tax 531,75 {17.94.221)
Tax Baponse:
(i} Curtent Tax ;
14) Prevous Years 16.53.564
Profit /(Loss Jafter Taxation {15.21,789) (17,94,221)
Profit/ Loss por exluity share
{Nomunad value per share : Rs. 1]
‘Basic and Diated (n Aupees {0.04) (0.07)
Notes on Aceount and Signlficant Azcounting Palictes 21
The xcompanying notes are iniegeal part of tho Profi and Laks.
TIMS o5 (e Statenment of Frafit and Loss referred Lo i Our regort of even daln
For G_Hatw & Compeny fo¢ and on behait ot the 8oard of Dlrectors
Frm Ragistration Number, 307718k
Oastercd Accounhs | ~ ) .
S ) :waeu‘ Gands
AL Vet wn
P Chavdhurt ——— Gengotri Guha Viray Kumas Gupts
Partnef Duectar Whote-Time Directar
Mcmbermnp No 003814 Ouy: 03665863 DIN: 00574665
(”(uh Lo PBrrall
Plase: KoRata Oltee Baral
Oote = 28th May 2019 Canoaivs Seeetaly
(57 \
- BLTETTEN !
\ ‘\ 3



USHA MARTIN EDUCATION 8 SOLUTIONS LTD.
Stagtement of Changes in Equity for the vear ended March 31, 2019

Place. Kodaa LT
A &
Date 128U May, 2019 Y AT
2| oo |5
\& H,
G
Dy

co((a,‘ .((;- ‘gct.'uLL

Chaitee Baral

Comparry Sucrecaty

A. Equity Share Capital
Rs
Balance at the Agsil 1, 2018 2,64,18.811
Chaungos m the EQUily Share Cac+181 Guling the vear oa dccount of shares Issusd -
Aalance »t the March 31, 2019 2,64.15.811
8. Other Equity
Rs.
P’an!culm Retained Eamings / Capital Total
{Accimulated Contribution by
Deficit) Holding Company
Belanceas at April 1, 2028
Shara Peomeum Adcount 1.20.249 - 1,20,249
Mud Eamings:
10gening Balance 10487,79.301 . 10.87,79.301
(a) Profit/{Loss| for Lws year (12.21.739) - (21.21.789)
{b] Other comprehensivo income for tho year . - .
total compretiensive boss 1or the year {8+b) (11,253,789} - {11.21.789)
Closing Balance 10,76.57.512 . 10,76,57.512
Share D3sed paymen: exocnees 5 3
Re-psyment towards Share bawd pavmen! expenies = R ~
Balance 3s at March 31, 2019 10.77.77.761 - | 10,72.77,764
Statement of Changes in Lquity for the year ended March 31, 2018
A. Equity Share Capitsl
Ri.
Ealance a1 the Aa 1, 2017 2.64,15.811
Chauger In the Equity Share Capltat during the year on account of aharos 155ued -
Balance at the March 31 Y018 2.66,15.831
8. Other Equity
K3, 5
Particulars Retainod Earnings / Cagital Total
{Accumulated Contritmution by
Deficit) Holdng Company
Satance a5 at Apel L, 2017
IShare Premium Account 1,20.249 1,20,24%
Retained £amingx:
Ogentig Balanca 11,05,73,522 1105.73.522
(a} Profit/(Loss) tor the year {12.94,221) - 117.99.221)]
Ib) Otna: comorelvensve Loss fof the year ’ -
otal comprahensive [0ss for the vear (as b} (27.94221) - (17,94.221}
O0slng 8alance 10.87,79,303 - 10,47.79,301
|Additional Capiti| Conttdxition . e -
Share based payment expenses . -
Re-gsvyment towards Share based pavmint expenses . - -
8alance as at March 31,2018 10,88.99,550 = 10.88.99,550
For G.Basu & Company For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Firm Rcgistravion Number: 307713E
CAastercn' Acsountants
i \ e T
@ GOH 7’6‘* WL NN
hg A LA
P.R.C:;:M/ Gangotii Guha Vinay Kumar Gupia
Pant Owe(TOe whnole-Time Disector
Membesahia No. 003814 O1h- 01666853 DeM: 00574665



1 Propaety, Ptant and Equipmen!

USHA MARTIN EBUCATION & SOLUTIONS LYO.
Notes snnexed to and foiming part of the Faranaal Statements

Hs.
Gross Canylng Amount Accumulated Oapledation Net Cas rvitig Amount
As at Additlons Disposed/ As at As at Additions Dispossd/ Asat As at As at
AptliG1, 201R | Duringtheyear | AdNstments | March 33,2039 | April 03, 2018 | During the year | Adjustments | March31, 2019 | March 31, 2019 April 01, 2018
Cruingthe year During the year
Buildngs 1,34,72.826 - 1.34,22,826 12,96,073 - . 12,96.073 1,21.76.753 1.21.76,753
Mant and Equipment 25,72,031 25.72,031 22.30,330 1,031,898 - 23,32.228 2,39.503 3.44,701
vehicles 15,368,725 1536.725 13.15,022 1,31,345 14.46,367 90,35E 221,703
formiture and Fisture 2413523 - - 29,13,523 19.77.007 1,685,512 - 21,482,512 2.7t.004 4.36.51¢
Off e EQuigment 6.35,668 - 6,35.668 4,586,700 63.950 5.20,650 1,15.018 1.78,968
Yotal {A] 2.06,30.773 - - Z.OGJO.E + 72,75.132 4,62,708 - 77,}732 1,28,92,936 1,33,55.641
‘Previous Year 2.31,08,565 - 24,77.792 2.06.30,773 | g1, 2,822 2,43,053 22,90.341 72,75.132 1.33.55.641
2 Wntangidle Assets
R
Gross Carrylng Amount Acagnidated Amort|sation Net Carrylng Amount
Asuets As ot Additions D¥spossl/ As at As at Addgtions Dispoasl/ As 32 As al As at
Apsil 01, 2018 | Durig theyear |  Adjustments | Morch 31,2019 | April 01,2018 | Diring the year Adpssements | March 33, 2019 | March 33,2019 | April 04, 2018
Ouring the yoar Onring the year

[Computer Sattware 2,582 . $2,582 5%.735 ~ 81735 847 847
'Total 52,562 - - 52,582 51.735 - . 51,733 847 847
Previous Yoae _15,43.167 14,956,585 52,582 15.42,308 - 14,90,573 | 51,735 84y




USHA MARTIN EOUCA TION & SOLUTIONS LTD.
Kot anaesad to and farmsing part af the Rnanesal Statarrants

As As st
March 31,7019 1aarch 312010
R (38
3 gnagual Asaets
i} brrantmant - 80 -QuTeT
ong Term Trado and UnQuted invesShie nta in EQaIty Seanuingnts 16.U%5 00,000 160500000
(vatses at Costh
16,05,00,000 16,05,00,000
[[EKe. {11
Othar : KonCurrem
Sacutity Oeposne 13. 000 1150410
11,75000 13,53,410
4 O NonCytvent Angly
Granasy (funced vath LIC oftunia | [EE AT A0 321
$ Trade Becereabloy
Unsecured, Contidend Gaod
Outstanding for s period suceeding sis momths 19,437 1915654
Lass: Prenvision lnr Doubths Debis 1156005 11082
1w 789871 064,971
Lonarered Good
Oui1angding 2os 3 Yeniod less than s montry
From Redates! Partles 6.55.20
Qoexs
®) = 6,355,200
Total (a) = (&) 743821 14,590,971
Oetads of Tade Recelvadle Ornaseanding Perrentages of Totsl Outstanding
s of Cuntoener
Puapb tecumesl Unlversity 65 32N IS 34n
Hgeate Develdpas Py Utd, Q00% 7.00%
e 1erhouse Investments India 128 0.00% 32.48%
cenerd 34 68% 11288
100.00% Mﬁl
¢ Cash pod Canh tauhpieame
Cashon hnd Lo 322
Baleion vatn Banks
AN oerrent ATow \2647? 142378
L IAS5Y 3327200

There are Ao repatriation redricions with regard to cesh and cash egaivalents as At ™ énd of e Ieportng penod and prior penods

7 Bant Satynxey oshet 1han Calkand Coh: EQUVD)ITS
Fired Dxports with moce Tan 12 month) madun .ty 11160

151843

13.31,140




USHA MARTIN EDUCATION & SOLUTIORS LTD,
2ol es 2nnered W0 and Torming aart of the Fioancial §1etamenta

As at Av ot
Masch 31,2019 Mareh 31,2018
Rs. fis.
3 Qther Curreny Assos
AP ta S iy . 80,000
Prepaid Eapanset 42165 &7,7129
63 lnoes wit« Gover Ame2 Althuceies 142.Q2 92,736
Aovarxe Pavment of Tasns (Nt Of fe Owlam 75.90.618 8154, 060
advanceflaans tu fanpiloveey 209 1000
7757411 92,565,515

3) Auharized Shate Cagnal
08,000 000 [As 3 Marh 33, 203A 1 200000100) ey shares of By 1 e L0, 00000 10.00.00,000
1.000,000 10 75% Cumuistive Redeemuble 5,00,00L000 §,00,00,000
Srefecence Stares of K3 KV eadht
Az ar Maeon 31, 1010 | 1,000,000) 18 5% Cusressrn e
Prefeserne Shares of B3 SO/ wath

25.00,00,000 15.00,00,000

Dl Wssudd, Subscrbed and Pald ug SAase Copital

16,015 211 Conty Shives of e, 1/- esch 2,6413.011 264.15 211
CAS 3t Maech 3L2038; 26,415 811 ¢auity tllaies of A 1 kach)

Led 35010 284,15 813

€ Reconolistion of the Equity Shares outstanding at the beginning and 22 the and ol tha reporting year

As a1 Marcd 33, 2019 A3 ot Mevoh 1), 2018

(- % Mos (- %

Az the D6 IRINg of the year 15815811 2543541 LEA 1581 26438.811
209 durng the year .
OvmIxing 13 0 €43 of thy wa 2.61,15811 26405851 1.64,15811 2.64.15.811
Note:

il Lp Wl InGudes 20435411 FOLTY Shes Eaed 25 hilty DI UP I BTN Of e SCaeme O Denmerder 2pproved by the
Heo'hle Glasits Hgh Count.

d) There has been o movement sn rarder of shares cugstanding 4t the Deginning and a1 e end of repuning pediod,

el Tre Cora0 3Ny 11as R ORE G366 0f 1130l s le ordnay enully snaees Hadnk pdz 10k of.Rs § 1iee Whare. Each hoiter o oedinacy fhares 8 ensitied tot
volo Par thas® 200 €Qual it inr dnlSend NOPiehliente sndfts 1INy on Jod Voot of ehidend and repovenent af cspital ks atached £ the dovs &

1) Shares m the Company beid by each shareboider holding more than 5% ao on Balanme et dite

1
No.of (Qury $hores | % ol Iquity $iieres ;1 No. of EQuity Shares || % of Equity Sares ax
lame gl it Shorabolden 21 0% 3103, 7019 an 3LA3.2039 00131092010 on 3169.2018
UMl et £ Sock BrabineSeiopsstd 0T ugll 0512 1238
18100 sp Viggilready |imiled 2384291 ¥33 3288.29) 913
Usha ereco Ltd 33.77,627 1305 X.72.627 1508
| Pr3jons lovestmanty Limited = 2031.610 795 2087610 795
1 L
1
Retained E200gs M IACinrad Al Dol 11 JIRATEr rx) e 'a" butrrn'| 10.M.52312 10387.79.303
101,57,312 10.57,79,304
Adsefvas & w
Securies Premium AZCQun? 122239 1,20.244
Li%.342. W82,
8. Aewaines Comap / (Actwemy lxes Defiot}
Qpeewng Balaner 10.87.23.301 12.05.7%522
00 {Lats) Surpdss $ar Liin yua 121789 1t7.98,221)
Coung Bdance —ca 1) S—— ) X}

10,77,72,701 30,84,99,550




USHA MARTINY EDUCATION & SORUTIONS LTD.
KOs anneced 10 and tadenling part of Ohe )eharsad S14tutiranie

N et As ot
March 31,2819 March 31,2018
[ Rz
11 Noo-Cunant Liahiaies
feurcial Labtlities
{U sarowings
(V) Provisos
Nots-Current ponion of Promifions
Provinsu fol Mowsmentof Atsets 1.21,76,753 L2L.76.75)
Enpoyoc Bariodila
Gratuny 252087 192,155
tadvm &N DIevant Lovsr 2,656
1.25,35.007 1,2851,60¢
12 Curveng tiabilies
Ergactyl Liabilithes: Curmol
1) Bovroweyd)
Searea
Froem Boras
Ca<Xk Oredit 1£0Iy3h5e 80 SeVTa0: AT W8I
P ATEITN WINIT
U tetured
Feom Re&ed Party
10841.Cer 1 sk Depown 2,28:73.000 23425000
R Y] 2.34,25,000
U 2,70,51,379
(a) Frude gng othge Paywbies
Teade Pavabies 1.29.18? 23,20012
tnpioyee Relate ¢ Lshidaiey 327,537 &20533
accruau Esponses 18.29.086 18,468,795
4313s.820 48,08,750
(W) Qraery
Caprtdd Crakany 1.52.693 167893
InQeees an Seawed Loan \.742 42,1127
1M 0@ ON Unieasi¢d Line- Relsted ForY iy 12.25,410 ©3,87.183
Dueypavadir ta telated panies 692,500 N5
£3,22,551 ___T15Ae?
13 Orher CUTROS LiadIRIRS
S1atutory Ouwy Poyeble 255163 450838
QSJ“ 450 =8
34 Current portion of Provisiony
Emplovee Benefits
Grviy 1,967 6317
Leowe entiritiemant .32 LEBD

11,304 %007




USHA MARTIN {OUCATION & SCRUTIONS L7D.

Rate anncazd Lo and lorming part of Uve Rnancls) Statements

15 Beynaur fcom Qocociom
In1 Qivied fr 0211 Baxtitoess

16 Qtbar fregmg
necees Incorae
finec DDA mth Bomd

[Tax deAxied ot Sourco 3s 2B43/ Previous YeIr 2682 29/}

neame Vox Relisnd
come on Pnred 2xet {Geaguiry)
Othws Ban-Ogecaling eveome

{Ta% aacucvd o1 Souree R 4,500/« Prawoua rear R §2.0004)

Fuiengn Cathange Fluctustion Gan (Ned
abilmes 1O Bg0r reguirad wi e Bask
Frofil vn Fued Asets sotdsosgped

17
Sures and Bcnus
ConmBolion 10 Ivavden snd oBher Fundy
SWff Wellare egences

18 Pmamxe (oA
ln1ee 003,00 Wi hing Capast Lo from Band
Bank Chirges
Ortwo By romung {09l
Qv

19 Reptstiadion a0 AMOqitygen
Decredation o~ Propesty Slant ang EQuipment

20 Quening and AdMESDLAiug Expeates
Travelleg ant conveysvie
Communicatian
Namidnance espamed
et NAXING (rose Rew]

ViR 409 (e gey

Comnuter Conaumabies

Profedoans) ond ConeRancy Orpre
LEEW ano Secckenal

Prinssg and SUNANGY rejiutres

Drecter Meedng Fees

PAYMEN 18 Asli11098 (Redee NORe "o’ Defowl
REtes aug {Bes

Farpgh Excliange FluqReatian Gay (Netl
Cher Conpreherw ve poae

Providon o Doulliul Delite

Bad Bepts/Sundry Bal ances wrcten oft IKot)
Bisenh anaous Expeances

#. Pawmont o Avdron
S1a%iigey Lrdions
Sty Audit fees
T2t At foas

For the Year Ended I gr the Yeor tnded
March 11,2019 Manch 32,2018
. Ry
7540530 HIN.110
75,480,530 BL63,170
& 4a] 82.7%
- 94,282
55.903 22,085
2,50.737 &06.000
0220
£.95.930 581,693
E 126537
1028228 17,010,447
16,594.3%0 17.54510
1,547 Las.4%3
a7 53,353
28,53 SUR 5 29,53,756
4,44.762 0.82,96
345 34377
15.50,000 291,991
12672 21384
20.41.339 36,32,182
4,627 g41081
AT 243051
1.21,564 1.24.333
20374 2,15,43¢
31402 720
L2000 73,000
131,172 13430
- 39%3
£SX558 38,285
11.99.27¢ 10.65.085
348163 £24.585
£0,200 14 000
L25.000 1,25 000
4.500 .57
38,148
12,813 1.35.429
: 32,082483
G 410 203
R 5 52.946
27,2691 “naw
LoW,0 103000
25.000 25000
1,25,000 125,000




\FSHA MARTIN EOUCATION &SCUITONS LTD.
Cité: 131300WB § 997 (1185210
Coash Flow Statement for tha year ended March 11, 2019

fis. Rs.
Year Ervied Year Enced
Particulars March 33, 2019  raarch 31, 2018
A. Cath Row generated / |used) In Operating Activites
Profit f{Loss) before tan S.31.77S {17,94,221)
Adiustownt for:
Depreciation and-Amorthaton 462,708 843,051
Wterest come (1,54,348) {(1,81.072)
1iabintigs nO longes eQuIred writton back (6,98.930) 15.81.643)
Peavision far Boubitud Detds 11.08,343
Bod Debt: ¢ Surdry balances wridtien off [net| 96,610 71892
Wi ealised forelgn Exchanga L0ss (neth 14,078
Lo 1G3In) on Targable asscts Soid / Discasoed . 13.25,637|
finarke Costh 20,43 359 36.32.182
Operating Profit balore working capdst change: 22,7973 27,86.723
Adjustment {oe changes m Worbing Capital
- (Decrease)/ Incredse w Trade Payadloc {1,61,580) (14,77.452)
«1Decrease)/ Increase k Provisiont 83,790 (1,27.156)
-{Decrenselfincrrase in Olnar Financial LabaRies {1,66,739) 3.64.454
-{Decreasel/incresse in Other Curreny Labikies {1,95.694) 1,607
+{Becroase|fincrease o Teade Recenadius 6,70.100 (5.83,786}
- et/ {paymiant) of tas ' 15.22,017
- Decreasef(Increase} iy Othar Nen-Current financial Assars 1,30,000 21,500
- Decreasef (Increase) mOthor Ascets (147,075) 20,375
@ash gonoraled fiom Operstons 24,92,775 25.98292
Ditec) Taaey Poid {Neot) (1.90,133) (1.58,439)
Ket Cash generoted hom Operating Activities 23,02,643 24,39,8513
8. Cash flow e In ImvesUng Activitles
Proceeds drom dr:posal of properl y. 01ant Ins cquprsnt - 5,313,100
Interest Receved 1,54,346 1,81,072
Net Cash uzed in nivestieg Actvities 2,54.346 6,94,172
C. Cash Fow used In Financing Activities
Froceeqs/tRepaymesnts) of {oan fram Ranns (14,64,644) (15,89.398)
Fna nes Cosls (1008 287) [1.5.75‘ 384)
Net Cash used In Financing Activitiesy I!’I 1,131) l!l.“.ﬂ
Notincresse /decresse in Cash and Cash equivalants {14,141) {30.757)
Cath and Cesh Equivalents at the baginning of the year 1.42,700 1,73.457
Cathang Cash EQuivalents al the end of the Yot 1,28,5%9 1.42,700
_(14,142) (30.757)
* Amoun( 1s below the rounding off norm odaped by the Company
Cazh and Cash Equivalents camprise: As 3t As %
Marah 3¢, 2019 Merch 31, 2018
Cash On kkand 2062 324
galances with @ans
rIn cusTont JECouUns 1,.26,477 1.42.376
1,28,5S9 1,42,700
The actomparmang notes are integral part of the Cash Flow Statements.
#or 6 Bazu & Comgany For and on bahalf of the Board of Directors
Firin Regstravon Numbec: 3077148
Ohartnrad ALCOUNTD q\
d ) " 5
\B\\;»‘ &) owva‘(M pr*' VAV s
PAOVNIA T Gangotrl Guha Vinay Xumar BWopta
Pattner Birectar Wiksle-Time Diretior
Membenhip No, 003814 DiN: 01566863 DIN: 00574665
f/u;i/u A/)d\cx/

Placa KoRa L2 Chaitee Baral
Dute - 24th May, 2010 {" = \' Company Sacretary



USHA MARTIN EDUCATION & SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Note 21: Sigaificant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2019

b)

c)

d)

¢}

0

Basis of Preparation of Flaancisl Ntutements

The Company gencrally follows meveantile system of accounting unless atherwise $tatex and recogniaes income
and expenditure on socrual basis cxcept dose with significant uncesteinties. The accounts have been prepared in
accaednnce with liistarical coast convention method.

Fixed Assets and Bepreciation

Fixed nssets comprising both Laingible and imuangible liertts are stated st cast less depreciation. The Company
capitalizey ol costs reluting 10 acquisition of fixed asscis. Cuast of Software expected 1o be used on long-term
basis is capitalized

Dcpreciation {including amontivation) o fixed assicts has becn provided an the basis of the useful life of*asscts as
pruvidin 10 schedale 11 1o the Compantss Act. 2083 (the “Aai™)

Depeeciation on additions and deletions to fixed assets is provided on # pro-rata basis.
Investmeats

Lang-term investments are vitlued af theis acquizition oot Any decline in the value of the ssid investmenl. ather
1than a temporary decline. Is recognized and charged to the Staterncnr of Profit and 1 oss.

Current Investments are stated nt lower of cost or fair value

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from tmining is recognized over the pertod of the course program.
Revenue from operations is accounted for net of Service Tay,

Use of estimates

The peeparnnon of linancial stalentents in confomty with gemernlly accepted accounting priociples roquinss

managemenl to make estimmecy and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and

disclosure of contingen liabilities a2 the date of 1he financial datements and the results of operations during the

reponting period. Although these estimates are based upon managomnent’s best knowledge of current events and

sctions. actual resulis oould differ tom these cstinnisies,

Curerent nnd Nou-Current nssets and liabilities

An assct or liability is clasxifued es current when it sasisfies any of the following criteria

(i) [t is expected to be realized / seifed. or is intlendod for sale o consumptico. in the Company’s
normal operating cyele:

(i) It is held primarily for the pumpose of beine taded:

{iid) It ¢ eapecied 10 berealized / due 1o be sétiled within twelve nxmihs 3fter the reporting dmie: or

Giv) I is cash o¢ cash equivalem unlcss it s teatncted from being exclianyged oe usal t0 seitle a liability foe at
least twelve moaths atter the repearting datc or

(V) The Compuny does not have an wneondittonal night 1o defer sctilesnent ot the tiability (or at keast twelve
monihs after the repostimy date




USHA MARTIN EDUCATION & SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Note 21: Sigaificant Acevunting Policies aad Noles on Accounts fur the year coded 31at March, 2019

2) Foreign Currency Transactions

Transaclions m forcign currency rre accounied for' al the raies prevailing on the date ol the transaction. Moncaty
assets and liabilities in foceign currencies at tiv year-end are restated at the exchange ritos prevailing on that dale
Gainrloss arising out of exchange fluctusation on settiernent or sasich restatement are sccduntd for in the Statement
of Profit and Loss. except 10 the extent these relate (o acquisition of fixed assets, in which case these rre adjusted
tothe carrying value of the ictated [ixedd oxsets

h) lLeases
Opersting Leases- Remals are expensed with reference to lease terms and other considerations.
i)  Employee Benefits
(1) Conuibution to esnployee pravident fund is charged (o revenue o1 a monthily basis

(ii} Licbility for cctirnl, watuity and un-avalled camed dcave ss provided for based on an independent
ictuarial valuatlon repon as per the reqqulrements of Accounting Standurd - [S (rovised) on “Employee
Benefite”,

{iti) Employec benetits of swart«ierin nature are recognized os exponse s and when it accrues. Long term
employee bencfits (e:g. long-service leave) and post emploviners benefits (e.g. gratuisy), both funded
and unfunded, nee recognized as expense pasced on actuarial valuatsan,

J))  Taxation

Current Tax in tespect of tasnble income of the Yeuwr is pawided for basad on applicable 1ax rates end luws,
Deferred tax is recognized subjoct 10 the consideration of prudence in cespect of deferred tax assets, on
uiming differences, being the difference between taxable incote and accounting tncome that origlnate in onc
penod und arc capable of reversal In onc or more subsequent periods and s measured using Lax rarcs and
laws that have been cnacted or suhstaniively enacted by the Balance Sheet date, Deferred tax asscls /
liabilitics are reviewed al each Balance Shea date.

k) Borrowing Cost

Bormwing cosi atinbiable 0 the acquisition und contribution of qualifying askets.sre added to-the cost up 10
date when such asses are ready fue their intended use. Oter bormowing costs arc recognized s expense fn
the petiod in which thexe ase incuried.

1) Contingencies

Conlingetcics, which can be reasanisbly ascertained. ane peovided few 10, in the apinian of the Company, there
is # probrability thac the fitute outcome may be materially adverse to 1he Company.

n) Prior Perlod and Exira Ordinary Jtems and Chnnges in Accouating Pollcies

Prioe Period snd Extra Drdinary ftems and Changes in Accounting Policies having materinl impact on the
financial u.fTyirs ol the Company are disclosed

2) Dusing the yeur. the Compuany’ hiey utilized its woiking capital facility (Overdraft) of Rs. 36,26 laks as on [*
April 2018 from INDBI Bank Lid.. sevured by lirss chaige by way of hypathecation of nll the current assets,
both present and fituge, of the Campany, The above foan s also collatcrably secured hy firs chaige by way
of hypothecaticn of movable fixed assets of the Campany. The owtaanding balance as on 31 Manch 2019
was Rs. X714 {acs,

L]




USHA MARTIN EDLICATION & SOLUTIONS LINITED

Note 21: Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2019

L) Fareign Currency Earnings & Outgo:
a) Expenditure 1n foreign curnency:
L _ | 201819(Rs.) 2012.18(Rs) |
| Listing Fees E 194,378 199,663 |
b} Cornings in forcinn cumrency:
[ | 2018-19(Rx.) 2017-18(Rs.) |
{ Managemeni  Training, Educational  Consuhancy. £.456,530 7,825,870
Market Rescarch and Delivery of modules for H & D

Busincss Studies and Computing, Studies

. 1

4} Related Pany Disclosures Pursunnt 10 Accounting Standacd 18 issued by The Instinie of Charered Accountunts

i

of India

Reltuted Partics
Name

LUisha Martin Education Private Limitod
I!sha Breco Education Infmastructore One Limitedd

Usha 8rece Lumited

Redtech Network India Private Limited

Highgate Developers Private Limited

Jhawar lmpact Veatures Private Lamited

Jhawar Venture Management Private Limited
Peterhouse Investments India Limired

Vingy Kumer Gupta {\Whol¢ Time Direvioe)
Indrajit Bandyopadhyny (Chief Financial Officer)

Chaitee Baral (Company Secretary)

Bslstigoship
Subsidiery
Substantial interest In vating power of the entity
- 40 -
-dos
<dos
-da.
~do-
-do-
Kcy Managaial Personnel
Key Manogerial Personnel

Key Managerial Personnel



USHA MARTIN EDUCATION & SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Note 21: Significant Accounting Policles and Notes on Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2019

i) Particulars of I 'ransactions during the vear ended 31at March, 2019

Particulars

| Subsidiaries and | Key Management |

Associates Personnel |
; (Rs.) (Rs.)
Reni Paid (incliding lease Ront) 48,000 -
: 48,000 -
Key Managerial Pérsonnel™s Remuneration - 2,582,000
=—=_ri= 2,427.644
Yratning Fees 2,000,000 -
3 840,000 -
[?nle of Fixed Assets - -
400,000 .
Interest Paid 1.550.000 -
2.893.303 -
Reimbursement of Expenses received 355,308 .
323336 -
Unsocwned Loans:
Taken during he year t50.000 -
Repoidduning the yen 700.000 -
Balances outstanding at the year end ] 30.996.910 - ]

Investment in Eguity and Preference Shares

L

Refer Note No. 3

$0 Accounis
~do-

Remuncration 10 Key Monageriual Personisel s inchale remaneration of Chiel Financisst (fficer. Compans Seerctary

amd Whale-Time Director

Figures are inclosive of Senvice Tax, whernever applicable and figures in norma) fent relate 10 previous year
§) Computnion of Eaming Per Equity Share {Basiv angd Dilined)

i1) Basle
(a) (1) Number of Equity Shares at the
beginning of the year

(i) Nuntbes of Equity Shives at the end ot
the yver

(iii) Weighted average number of  Equity
Shares outstanding during the ycar

{iv) Face Value of cach Equity Share- Re,

{b) Profiv(Loss) aler tax anributable lo
Equity Sharcholders- Ry,
Net ProfiLf Loss) after Taxazon

Baxic Earninps per Share [(hy(adiithf- Re

Far the year ended

31st March, 2019

26,415811

26415811

26415811

(1.121.789)

10.04)

.'E';:...l 4 &

@&

For the yeur ended
3 rch, 2018

26.115.811
26115841

26.415.811

{1,774.221)

(.07



USHA MARTIN EDUCATION & SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Note 21: Signiflicant Nccounting Policies aud Notes on Accounnls {or the vear ended 315t Masch, 2019

(11) Diluted

(a) Diluted Potenital Equnty Shares a -
(b) Bilued Eamingsper Shane b B alini- Re. {.04) {8.07)

6) Managcrial Rentuneration paid ‘payahle

20i8-19 201718
(8) Xcy Managerial Personnel’s Renuinevasion; Bs, Rs. Rs. R,
Salury RS2.000 762.629
Contribution 10 Provident Funid 102.247 21518
Caottribag lon to Gmturty and 40,984 36,682

Superannuation

Othcer Benefits (actual and/or estimatted ) 1,586,709  2L8R2.M0  1,536.818 2,427,644

(b}  Other Dreectirs

Dircetors® Sinting Feas 60.200 74.000
3042200 2.501.644

7 The Cumpany has unabsorbed depreciation and carvied toewaad losses svaitable for set ofF under the Income- tex

8)

Act, 1961. Howevee. in view of inahility to assesy future taxable income. the extent of net deferred tax assets
which may be adjusted in the subsequunt yexrs, is Xt ascerminable with virtual cerminty et this stage and
accordingly the same hes not boen recogniacd in ihe acvounts on prudent basis,

The Company has ac amounts duc to suppliers under the Micro, Smsall and Medhnn Entcrprises Development
Act. 2006 (MSMED) as at 31.03,2019, The disclosure as required under the said Act as under;

o) Principal amount duc to supplicrs under MSMED Act I Nil
b) Imcrest duc o suppliers es shoye | Nil
¢)  Any payment made to suppliers beyond appointed date (under Section 16 of the Act) Nil
d) Interest due and payable to suppliers under MSMED Act Nil
_ ¢) Intereyl accrued and remaining unpa;l asat 31.03.201 8 N Nil
f} Interest remaining due and payable as per Section 23 of the Act Nil




USHA MARTIN £DUCATION & SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Note 21: Significant Accopnling Policies and Netes ou Accounts for the year ended 3T1st March, 2009

9) Delined Benelit Plans | Long Tenn Cumpenssted Abscences — as per Actuarial Valuations as on March 31. 2019
and recognized in the financial stateiments in respect of Employee Benefit Schemes.
(Amount in Rupees)
Grutuity l.eave Cocnshmnent |
lF'unded Unfunded |
| Components Employer Expense . —
1 Crwrent Senvice Con 33,485 14570
30,199 13.878 |
|
2 Intovest Cost (33.732) 6574
t41.339) 8,789
- | =
3 Expécted Retum on Plan Assets = -
4 Cunsitmen Cost / (Crodit) - -
3 Settlemem Cost / (Credit) . - '
2 | :
6 Past Service Cost . | .
7 Actuarial Losses / (Gains) - l 237
- 18.211
8 Total expense recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss (247) 23,838
[15.135) | 70.878
Cirnuity Leave Encashment |
- Funded Lefunded |
11 Acluarial Returns fur (he period ended March, 2818 - i -
I Nel Asset / (Etsdility) recofnized in Balance Sheet as al '
March 31, 2019 -
i t | Presenl Vaolue of Defined Benetit Ohligatjun 438,070 (85,376)
562,364 119,583
2 | Fair Vahue on Pian Asscts ) )
3 | Siatus [Surplus/(Deficit)] = -
4 | Expense recognized in Income Statement (247) 23.38
(10.135) 70.878
5 | Expense recognized in Other Comprehensive Income 34439 -
135.429 -
6 | Empioyer Contribution % .
| - (105.085)
y i ‘ 423.878 (10%314)
7 | Net Assct/(Liability) recognized in Balance Sheet 438,070 (85.376)




USHA MARTIN EDUCATION & SOLUTIONS LINMITED

Note 21: Significant Accaunting Policics and Notes oe Accounts for the vear ended 315t March. 2019

1V Change in Defined Beneflt Obligations (DB(Y) duriag the dear Geatuity 1 Leave Encashment
eaded Narch 31, 2019 Funded Lnfunded
1 Present Value of DBO at the Beginning of Period 198,482 85,376 i
291.43) 119,583
2 Current Service Cost 33,488 14570 |
310.199 15.878 i
3 Interest Cost 15.283 6,574
24,420 8.789
4 Curtailment Cost / (Credit) . >
3 Settlement Cost | (Credi) - -
| - -
6 Plan Amendments 3 .
7 Acquisitions - .
] Actuarial (Gains)'Losscs 13,484 2,394
137.137 {48.211)
9 Benefits Paid ) 5
(281.70%) {108,085}
10 Preseni Value of DBO at the Eud of Period 260,734 108914
198.482 85,376
Gratusty Leave Encashment |
——— Funded LUonfunded ]
[\-' Change in Fait Value of Assets during the year ended Murch 31, i 1
L 2009 e
1 . Plan Asscts ! tfie Beginning of Penod 036,582 -
853.795 :
2 Investmeat Income 49.018 s
62,754 -
3 Return on Plan Assets (955) -
1,708 .

4 Actuarial Gains/(Losses)

Lr

Actual Company Contribution

6 Benefits Pawd

7 Prescent Value of DBO at the ¥nd of Period

(281,705)

684.612
636,552

105,085

1105.085)




USHA MARTIN EDUCATION & SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Note 2k: Significunt Accounting Pollcies and Nules ou Accovnts for the vesrended Jlst March, 209

Y

Actuntial Assumptions

i Discoum Rate (%) ) 760% 7.60%
2 Expecicd Retum on Plan Assits (%0) L 7.55% = |

The esitmmes of future salary incresses, considered in actuarisl valwdtions take accoum of iiniva. seniofity,
promution and other cedevant factars such 3s supply and demand- factors i n the emplovment market |

Figures in sormal tont selate to peevious year

10) Balances of Sundry Dedeors. Sundry Creditues and Loans and Advances (Dr, & Cr.) are subject to confitmanon
froin the. respeoctive parties.

i1y Previous year figures have beéen regrouped / resrranged wherever nocessary.
12) The tnvesuments in Usha Mantin Fducation Private Limited (subsidiary company). Rediech Natwatk [ndin Private
Limited (sssociafe oompany) and Usha Cemmunication Technology Limiled. British Virgin [slsxl {uther

company) have heen cvalusted by the management and no provision fur impaitment is considered necvesary in
respect of these investments.

(£.K.Chaudiinri) Gangetri Guha
Pannece Director
Membesship No. 003814 DIN: 01666863

D -G

For and on W Vinay Kumar Gupta
G.Bao & Co. Whole- time Director
Chartcred Avcountants DIN: 00574668

Firm Regissration No. 30[ 173E

Clallic Bt

Place: Kolkats Cbaiter Baral
Oated: 28th May. 2019 Com pany Secretary
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'’S REPORT
To the Members of Usha Martin Education & Solutions Ltd.
Reporton the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying stand alone financial statements of Usha Martin
Education & Solutions Ltd. ("the Company’} which comprise the batance sheet as at 31st
March 2019, and the statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income),
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements, inctuding a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (herein after referred to as “the stand alone financiat
statements)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 in the manner so required and give a true and far view In conformity with the
accounting pnnciples generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of lhe Company as at
March 31, 2019, and its loss, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on
that date

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our auditin accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further descnbed in the Audftor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financral Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Companies Act. 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfiled our other ethical
responsibllities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropnate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the stand alone financial statements

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance In our aud: of the financial statements of the cutrent period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financlal statements as a whole, and in forming

our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. <= 1%

Page 10of 8 -?l‘ \
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G. Basu & Co.

CHARTLRED ACCOUNTANTS

Basu HOUSE
IST FLO®R
3. CHOWRINGHEE APPROACH
KOLKATA - 700 072

Sr.

No. |

Key Audit Matter

Auditor's Response

Accuicy of recognition. measutement, prescatation

Iand disclosures of revenues and other related

balanccs in view of adoptiou of lud AS 115
“Revenue from Contracts with Customers™ (new

revenuce accounting standurd)

The application of the ncw revenue accounting
standard involses certam key judgements relating to
identification of distinct perforsnance obligations,
dctermination of transaction price of the identilicd
pesformance obligations. the appropriatencss of the
basis used lo mmcaswe sevenuc recognised over a
period.

Additionally. new nm:venue  accounting

standard  coutainy  disclosures  which invalves
collation of information in respect of disagurcpaied
revenue and periods aver which the remaining
performancce obligations will be satisiied subsequemt

to the halunce shect date.

Page 2 of 8

Principal Audit Proceduyres
We assessed the Company’s prucess to identify
the wnpact of adoption of the new revenuc

acceunting standnrd.

Our sudit approach consisted testing of the
design and operating  cffectiveness  of  the
intermal controls and substantive tesling as

follows:

e verify the

Evalunt edhc design of intermal controls
velating 1o implementation of the new
revenuc accou nting standard.

Sclccted a semple ot continuing snd new
contracts, ond tested the  operating
effectivencss of the intemal control, relating
to identification of the distinct perfontiance
obligations and determination of transaction
price, We caried out u combination of
procedures  involving  engquiy  and
observation. reperformance and inspection
of evidence tn respect of operation of these
contyols.

Fesied the relevant information technology
svstems’ access and change management
conteols relating to contructs and related
inlormation used in recording and disclosimg
revenuc in accordance with the new revenue
accounting standard.

Sclccted a sample of continuing and new
contracts and perlorined the following
procedures’

e Read. analysed ond identificd the
distinct perforinance obligations in these

contsacts.
o  Compared these performance |
obligations with that 1dentilicd and

recarded by the Company,

o Considered the tenns of the contracts to
determinc  1the  ransaction  price
including any varinble consideration w |

transuction price used to |
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| compulc revenue and to test the basis of
estimatioa of the variable consideration.

e Samples in respect of revenue recorded
for lime and material contracts were
tested using a combination of approved
time  sheets  including  customer
ncceprances, subsequent invoicing and
historical trend of collections and
disputes,

e In respect of samples relating to lixed
pricc  contracts. progress  towands
satisfaction of perfonmance obligation
used 1o conpute necorded revenue was
verified with actun) aud cstimated
cffore from the tune rccording and
budgeting systems. \We also tested the

‘ sccess and change management controls

relating 1o these svstems,

‘ e Samplc of revenues disaggregated by |

type ond service olfenngs was tcsted

with the performance  abligations

specilied in the underlyving contracts. |

|

e Perforned  analytical procedures  for |

reasonablencss of revenues disclosed by
type and service offerings.

o We reviewed the  collation  of
nfonnation and the logic of the repon
gencented  fiom the budgeting system
usad to prepare the disclosure relating to
the periods over which the renmimng
performance  obligations  will  be
satisfied subsequent to the balance sheet

| date.
|
2 Accuracy of revennes and onerous obligations in | Principul Awdit Procedures
respect of fived price contracts imwolves critical
estimentes

Estimated ctfort is s critical estimate to determine | Our audit approiach was a combinution of test of
revenues and liability for onerous obligations. This | internul conteols and  substantive  proccdures
estimate has a high inhcrent uncenainty as it | wiich meluded the following:

requires consideration of progress ol the contract,
offorts incwred till date and effurts required to | ¢ Evaluated the design of internal controls
complete the remsining  contract  perfonmance relating to recordiuyg of ¢florts mcurred amd
obligations. estinution of etforts required o complete
the perfonnance obligations,

Refer Notes l@) and _pIL to the Standalone

Financial Statcments

¢ Testcd ahg access and application controls

N
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pertaining to time recording, allocation and |
budgeting  systems  which  prevents
unauthorised changes to recording of cfforts
incurred.

e Selected a sample of contracis and through
inspection of evidence of performance of
these controls. 1tested the operating
cffectiveness of the mternal controls refating
to cfforts incurred and estimaiesd.

e Selected 2 somple of contraects and
perfornied a retrospective teview of effons
incurted with estimated cfforts to identify
significanmt varintions and verify: whether
those varniations hsve been considered in
estimating the remaining efforts to complete
the contmct.

¢ Reviewed a sample of conlracs  with
unbilled sevenues to identify possible delays
in  achieving milestones, which roquire
change in cstimated cfforts to complete the
renining performance obligations.

¢ Performed analytical procedures and test of
dewils for reasonableness of incurred amd
estimated efforts.

Evaluwtion  of  uncertain  tax  positions &

Recoverability of uivance tax.

The Company has maierinl (ncertain 1ax positions
including matters under dispute which mvolves
significant  judgmenm 10 determine the possible
outcome of these disputes.

Reder Noes 1‘?] and f¥]L- 10 the Standolone
Financial Statements

Valuation of investments and impainment thereof,

(). Naa Current Invessimenss m Body Corpogate;

{b). Fixed Deposit with 1DBI

Principal Audit Procedures

Obtained details of completex! 1ax assessments
and demands for the year ended March 31, 209
from manogemenL Involvement of our tniernal
expcrts handly found anything 10 challenge the
monagement’s underlying  assamptions  in
estunsting the tax provision and recoverabifity

and advance tax.

Held at cost. No impairmen provision ix called

Jor i termy of latest balance sheet of investee

Carried ut cost.
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TELEPHONL : 22126255, 2212-8016 BASU HousE

FAX ; 00-91-33-2212 7476 G B

BSITE . Basu & Co. IST FLOOR
WEBSITE : www.gbasusndcompany.or <
E-MAIL : s.tabiriGhgbasy.in ' . CHA RVERED ACCOUNTANTS 3, CHOWRIKNGHEE APPROACII

KOLKATA - To0 072

Responsibilities of Management’'s and Those Charged with Governance for the
Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Direclors is responsible for the matters stated in seclion 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, {changes in equity)® and cash flows of the Company In accordance with the
accounting pnnciples generally accepted in India. including the accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Company and for preventing and deteciing frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policieg; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent. and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate intemal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records. relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statement that give a true and far view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error

In preparing the financial statemenls, management |is responsibie for assessing the
Company's ability to cantinue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters reiated
to going concemn and using the going concem basis of accouniing unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic altemative
but to do so

Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporling
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financilal Statements

Our objeclives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financ:al statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor's reporl thal inciudes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted tn accordance with SAs will
always detect a matenal misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material i, Individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statemenls

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exerclse professional judgment and matntain
professtonal skepticism throughout the audit. We also
Page 5 of 8
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» Identfy and assess the nsks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
Y

whether due to fraud or error, design and perforrn audit prosedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audt evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The nsk of not detecting a matenal misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,

forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the overnde of intermal controi

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of
the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accountling estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Cenclude on the appropnateness of management's use of the going concem basis of
accounting and, based on the audt evidence obtained, whether a matenal
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast stgnificant doubt on
the Company's ability to continue as a going concem:. If we conclude that a matenal
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disctosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the augdit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's repoit. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Ccmpany to cease to continue as a going concem.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, stiucture and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financiat statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in @ manner that achieves fair presentation

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in intemal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that \we have
complied with relevant ethica! requirements
Page 6 of 8
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communicate with them all relabonships and olher matters that may reasonabty be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

from the matiers communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters, We describe these
matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our repoit because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Repert) order, 2016 ('the Order') issued by
the Central Govemment of India in terms of Section 143(ii) of the Act, we give in the
Annexure-2 a staiement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order

2, As required by Section 143(3) of Indian Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our
audit

(b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account

{(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Sectton 133 of Act. read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

(®) On the basis of the written representations received from the directots as on
31st March. 2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors. none of the

—

&
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directors Is disqualified as on 31st March, 2019 from being appointed as a

director.

(N We have audited the intemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
(tFCOFRY) of the company as on 31* March, 2019 in conjunction with our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the company for the year
ended on that date and our report dated May 28, 2019 as per Annexure-1

expressed an unmodified repost.

(9) With respect {o the other malters to be included In the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
in our opinion and to the best of our Information and according to the
explanations given to us:

(. The Company has disciosed the Impact of pending litigations on its
financial position n its financial statements — Refer Note 2[2) to the
financ:al statements, [or the Company does not have any pending
litigations which would impact its financ:al position®)

il. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable
law or accounting standards. for material foreseeable losses, if any,
on long-term contracts including derivative contracts — Refer Note

fN14-_ to the financial statemensts. {or the Company did not have any
long-term contracts inciuding denvative contracts for which there were
any matenal foreseeable losses ™)

Place : Kolkata .
w—""_
Date : May 28, 2019 L
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Annexure-1

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Ctause (i) of Sub-sectlon 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Usha Martin
Education & Solutions Limited, ("the Company*) as of 31% March 2019 in conjunction with
our audit of the financlal statements of the Company for the vear ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for internal Financlal Controls

The Company’s managementis responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the [nstitute
of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information. as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company'’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Flnancial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Audlting, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal Financial Controls and. both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonahle assurance about whether adequate internal financial controis over
financial reporting was estahlished and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
ahout the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Qur audit of internal financfal controls over financial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the ussessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the linanclal statements, whether due to [raud or error. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is suflicient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financlal reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliaubility of financial reporting and t
preparation of financlal statements for external purposes in accordance with gen
accepted accounting principles. A company's Internal financial control over fi X

N
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reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detall, accurately and fairly rellect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with author{zations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financlal reporting
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal flnanciat control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
pulicies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively asat 312 March 2019, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

for G. BASU & CO.

Chartered Accountants

R.Nos301174E_ /~

(PK ew;-—-‘

I’lace : Kolkata e M RotinE
Dated : May 28,2019
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ANNEXURE - 2

ReE: USHA MARTIN EDUCATION & SOLUTIONS LIMITED

THIS IS REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 10F OUR REFORT OF EVEN DATE

i)

i)

1)

iv]

vi)

vii)

vii})

The body corporate has fixed assets during the year.

The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quanatative
details and situatlon of fixed assews. Physicai Verification has not been conducted during the
year under audit.

The company is a service company. Accordingly it does not hold any physical inventories. Thus
paragraph 3(ii) of the Order is notapplicable.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured vr unsecured to companies, {irms, litnited
liability partnershlps or other parties covered in the Register maintained under section 189 of
the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of paragraph 3(lii)(a) to {c) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the pubtic and hence the directives Issued
by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Section 73 1o 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Act and the Conipanies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 201S with regard to
the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable. Hence, paragraph 3(v) of the Order is
not applicable.

The clause relating to maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the
Companies Act. 2013 is not applicahle to the company Hence, paragraph 3(vi) of the Order Is
not applicable.

(@) Accordingly to Intormation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
exaimination of the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund. Employees
State Insurauce, Income-Tax, Sales tax. Service Tax, Duty of Custoins, Duty of Excise,
Value added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities.
Accordingly to the infermation and explanation given to us, no undisputed amoun%
payable in respect of the above were in arrears asat 31+ March, 2019 for a period of niore
than six inonths from the date on when they become payable

{2) According to the information and explanacion given to us, there are no dues of income tax.
sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, valur added tsx oulstanding on
account of any dispute.

in our opinfon and according to the inforination and explanations given to us, the Company
has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to financial institution, bank,
government or dues to debenture holders ( there Is no debenrure holders ),

According to the inforination and explanations given to us and on the basis of onr examinatlon
of the records of the company, the company has not raised moneys by way of iniual public

paragraph 3(xi) of the order is not applicable ro the Company.
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ix) According to the information and explanations given to us, no frauid by the Company or on the

X)

xi)

xil)

x1hi)

Xtv)

xv)

Place

Date

company by its offers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

Accordingly to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the rccords of the company. the managerial remuneration has becn pald or
provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section
197 read with Schedule V to the Companies.

In our Opinion and according to the inforrnation and explanations given to us, the Company 1s
not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

According to the information and explanittions given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the company, transactions with the related partles are in compliance with
section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and details of such transactions
have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

Accordingly to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the
year under review. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

According to the Information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the company, the company has not entered tnto any non-cash transactions
swith directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the order is not
applicable to the company

Other clauses-of the Order are not appleable to the Company.

For G. BASU & CO.
Chorcred Acooursunts
M No-10¢1

u'):.cn\UDWRi)
Pttt
M, No. 003314)

: Kolkata
: May 28, 2019
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STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED AUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS
FOR THE QUARTER AND YEAR ENDED 31STMARCH, 2019

— (Rs. In Lakh)
[Partucuture Quaner anded Year gnded
3103-2019 31.12.2014 31.03.2018] 39-03.2098| 31-03-2018
{
30 (Unsudized)| (Unaudited)| (Unavaitedy] (aucmed) | (aumedm
t JROvenua vom DDLIasions 772 22 44 2428 75 41 85 &5
2 [Olnerincome 1073 290 12.58 1951 20,18
3 [Total Income {1+2) 16.47 25.3¢ 36.87 94.92 107.80 |
4 |Exponsos
13} Purchaeo of Taded Goods 5 o ‘ -
{b} Employsc Banefits Exponse 856 .82 699 70 3108
le) finance Costs 470 518 478 2043 36.34
{0} Depraclaton ard Amoriisation Expente 0.3 0.84 194 4.63 LX)
{e} Other Exponsas 832 520 5.50 31.74 46 10
th Exenpasnyl llems : . N : )
Total Expansoe 2147 19.13 23.16 86.80 121.98
5_|Protn betorw lax B4 03.00 520 137 842 RIX0)|
8 |Tax Experme
{3l Cunent Tan 19.0% 020 004 082 062
®) ShonfExe9ss) pXavikion of tRxsE0N 1o previous Pestode 000 1705 3 17.06 | ;
icy Qelerres Tox - & - 2
Total Tax Expenso 10.058}| $7.25 0.04 17.87 0.62
|
7 _|Net Profitl{Losa) for the period (8.6) 12.88)] 1$9.04 ) 13.87 (9,45} 1. 78]
& |other Camprehensive incoma, nel of income tax '
13) {i} Rams thas wil not bo dasstad 1o ExOMN or 68 10 48) 0.02 10.48) (1.35)
() INCOMe taa retaling to Sestn Ot wil not bo assified lo - . - i
pront or loss
{B) () ilerrs that witl be roclos5ifieq 10 Prokt or lpss .
fil) incoma tax cetaling % tems ot wal bo moclassifiod (o N
poott! ar lGss
‘Total otliar compreliansive Income, noet of income 1ax (0.48) - 0.02 (0.43) 11.34)
9 |Total comprohansive tncome 107 the PMI0Y (7+8) (D 43y {19 .04) 1369 19 93} {16.23
10 lPaid-uoeauw Share Captal (Face valua Re 1 each) 264.18 26¢ 16 26418 6415 28416
11 [Eamugs pér shere (of Re, 1 esur) ("L anruedaed)
\3) &.as-c {in Rs ) 10 01) {0 04) 005 {0.04) {0 #9)
d1 Dinted tin Rs) 1901) (0.04) o (0 04} (0 08}

Noes

1) ne above Financal Resuita, afiey review by the Audl Commaiod. hove J6sn approved snd Lean on revord by the Hoart of Owoctors at their

moging hotd on 281n Mgy, 2019

2) The above condaldated &nancia| resuiils have Deon compded Dy DROMAY B PUacNes el out a tho Accouning Standad 2% “Consolideted

Fwiancilll Stetemeanis®

) This stalemam has deen prepsred w1 eccocdance weh I Compares (lidia Acciannng Standprds) Rukes. 2015 (Ind AS) praascibed undes Secbon
133 of Ihe Comparucs Acl. 2083 end oiler rec0gnieed accoundng prachses ard paddies to the oxiat 3p;licadle. Bodiwing Al 1. 20N7_ the
Camgany has for the firsl time adoptas (d AS with 5 ransaon qate ot ADNI 1, 2018

4} e Investmente inUsha M Ecucatkin Pivete Limaad (sudsidialy compary). Redech Melewarx India Private Lirniied (assomsto company) 3no
Ushe Commurécation Tecaology Limiled, Bmish Vigw Islard {Othar Company) have Deer) avaiuateg by the nisnagemend and sccoiditcgly wo ai of
18 OPINION Tk NG P1OVIGINN KIf IMPBITIEN] 1t COrBared fecoksaey W raspoc| of il@sd Fvesimonts




5) The company bas opled 1o foliow Cost model as Ils accownlinig polcy fov valuallon of property. piant and equoments tence no AJASIMONS 810
18GUKEC 10F 118 sama

6) Tue Company nas only one repartadie sagnant. Hencs NO s6IMEN! répadig & Tequifea in ACCOISRNCR vt MO AS 108 "Opereting Segmeanis ~

7) The Company hias Unadsorved Deprociation and Buairess Loas avalable for set off uider the insamg Tax AQl, 1961 Howaver iy iéw of nabdity
10 325648 Situte 1axable income i Absonica of any coNuInEing ewdence Bvailable 1o (he nalsement, te axteni of nel coferred tax 855618 willch
may e aviuxied In ke subsequerd year IS hor dscorinable al Tils $1a00 and accordingly Me sump has nat heen reosgnised 1 119 6CCOUNES ON
cohsideralion of prudence

8) Figuies af tasl quarisr arne 11w Balsnclixg AgiFes bedweon audided Roures af tha Gl firareinl yedr and pubished $Qures LP 1O T KNS MoNhe anded
31.12:2018 of the tespactrra wdnciyl yoor

9] Stalitary Asidibors have provster an unmodsiiag GPmICA On (e Fnencial resully

10} Previcus gquarter Sgures have baon re-grouped / re-amangsd wHEever NECasaary,

For Usha Martin Education & Solutions Limited

AR T

Vinay Kumar Gupta
Piace - Xolkata Whaofe-time Director
Dated . 2&h May, 2019 DIN: 00574685



USHA MARTIN EDUCANON & SOLUTIONS 1IMITED
CIN-L31300WB 19879 C085210

Reg stered Oftice: Godses Wetexusde, Ualt No. 504, 8th Fsoor.

Biock OP- §, Secioc. v, Sait Lahe City, Molkata -

Y80 051. Tot: +51 33 33223700, F83 - +91 33 31223400
CaonsofiGated Stmaroerm of Assats & Liatilities

: IRy i Lakn) .
I‘.— W UC LS 31.03.19 31.03-18
Avakod | Audited
{ASSETS
[to0-Curton Asseds
Propesy, Plamt anad EQupment 128 9¢ 1058
Capta Wark m-Progwes
(hvestrent Oracetty
GooCwl
Othor Bi%a(Jida As3e1a
Inizgbie assets onder dealopmenn
SOogCs! sssets O\ than paarey Dot
Invesmente 4ccounied for usrg ety motheo
120.9¢ $33.66
Non-Currere dncaomasas 1350 60 1.550 00
Trade ro0evaties  non-auresl
{0818, nonv-anet 1175 1309
Omor ran<aemant Mancdl a9sads 666 610
Iotal Non-Currant i ancial Asdats 1.568.41 1,562 6
Oe%a180 Tax assets (not)
Qtrer nCN-CHF A §52e0
Votnl #on-Curront Asoecs 1697.38 170317
Cusrent Assols
Teraniss
Curenmt Financisl Rasets
Curent investnonts . £
Ti1a09 eceraddies, curent 30 14 69
C3n any CAh EQuveienls 153 16)
B3nk bAONCO (T Ihan Caah KR8 CRah eQuivames 133 1242
Loxws. asinnt w0 187 44
Olhet armern resxdi asses = -
Totst Curren! financial essotn 20175 21a.13
Curmend tas asele N1 - .
Omm curent 252818 - -
Tolal Current assets 201.78 21618
NON-CoTaN] 855448 G331 53 he'o SOr sale
ROGU sty CotaTad accoun| Geddt Haisnced o i retabed Gedered tax asters
TRal Assas 1.839.¢0 191938
EQUITY AND LIABA ITHS
Equey
£qQuey Share Cépp) 264 16 24 16
Ogner Equty 1127 34 1,437 27
Todal Equity 1?8 1.401.€3
[LisDanics
-Current Liatwities
NI-Cumen| Financisl Laddees
Foanaasl L aniives
Soxrenrgs .
Tr300 psyaes .
QOther NoA-Can revd fnarciol Lisdises .
[otal GOO-Cimyent Fitwnsies 1, ja0aN 9¢ . -
Pionsom, nan-cufrenl 128 38 126 $2
Déder e tax icabniling {nef) . .
DefeTed CovenmMeant ¢ piita . non Cutten| Iy
Other noa-cumman! LRHRSs ! -
Totas non-Currom LIabERIos 125.35 t124.52
Curtedt Ligbilibes
Cusvent financisd RadiRRive
Borontngs. aTeNt 268 &9 061
Trade Payaties asverz 47 18 22.93
O durren finerca) fiabntes 7830 8568
Total current financied isbiles 734 389.59
IOthor cument (ndirnes 180 432
|Provaons, ourrer 01 goe
Currenl (3x iaDIN 69 - -
Detorrod GovomeTan! §/ants Qe . L
Total current Sabitine 392128 393.40
1130)1y Graty ssaoqninl with assets 0t 33p0sa) group clamitedd 25 raig
[*1%] - .
Reguiatory oeforTal 200XsT 400! 001ANTES aNd 16t3190 (Y ¢O tx JlaDCIY - =
'otal Uabllicos 5071 60 ST 92
| Towsl EgLiiiy and Liab@dles 1869 10 1,915.38
Previous years' figures have baen re-Qriped | le-amanged whsrwar Necossary
For Usha Marin Education £ Solulions
N e Lo
) Vinay Ksmar Gupta
Place - Kclkata = Wihalo-time Diwector
Dated | 280 May, 2014 E-C Kolkala DiN: 00574665
<>
\

W,
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LUSHA MMARTIN EDUCATION & SOWITIONS LTD.

O: L31300WD 1397 C08S210

Lorsofidatad Balinas Sheet a1 at Macech 31, 2033

As o As ab
Particulary Mote No. March 1), 2019 March 33, 2018
s .9
ARETS
Non-Curren Assets
Or openty, um X kquipmard 1 1,2892335 3.33 55,641
Intangibh Astets 2 847 a7
Finangial Assets
) invastment 3 15,30,00,000 15,50.00,000
{il| Cten ) 11,725.000 13,51.410
Gther Kon-Ciwrent Assets 4 £.66,4569 6,03 257
Todal Non-Current Adsels 1&97&5.252 1703.52,7SS
Curreny Assets
ANINCIR Assets
{i) Trage Recaivadiy ) 7.83.8N 14,5997
{» Casli urd Cash EqQuivaleints 6 149,590 1,62.9%40
{m) Bank Balances other than {il} above 7 13.31.1490 312,561,333
Ormee Currery Adsets b 3.29.03,559 1.57,43.674
Total Current Aszets 2,011,74.609 3,16,18,126
TOTAL ASSETS 18.95.0%.881 19,19,35.883)
EQUITY AND LIABIITIES
EW“V
EQruty Share Copreal 9 2,698,811 168,15,611
Drhes Equity 10 11.27.33. 717 11.37.26.695
TOTAL EQuiTY 139149 518 14,01,42,508
Liabllities
NonCurrene Liatilities
AnanCal L3 es
florrowangs 1) .
Proviors 11th) 1,28.35,092 1,34,53.604
Totel Non-Currert Lisbilities 1,25.33.097 128.51,604
Currera Liabitlities
Flrancial tiabmties
{1} Boera win gs 320) 3,585.38,735 27051379
{in} Tra de and Oth er Puyables L 2(1) 47,5020 52.12,086
(i) Others 123451 2,30,0Q5 8§5,97.373
Dthor Current Liabdities i3 2.80.132 422126
PeirABONns 34 11.304 3,00?
Total Currant Liabilities 3.82.25.236 3.93.45.702
TOTALUABRINES $.07.60.313 $.17,93,073
TOTAL EQUATY AND UABILUTTIR xmm 19,19,35,883
Notes on Acoount and SSBVNicant Awcounting Policies 21

Theo 26cOmpacamng noles 3re svlegeat part 0 fthe Batance Sheet

Tris 1S eha Batarce Sieet relentd 10 b our oot of evendste

For G.Basu & Company
Firmn Regiittation Nurnber: 307714E
™

Chartered Accountanty
-

G

Parireer

B o, O03R14

Pace: ko@dta
Oote + 26th May 2019

Foc and on behalf of the Board of Directory

Gmﬂ‘n{"‘ C*L"Nm'g»h

Sangotn Guha
Uxrector
N 01666860

Clwe' dss Paral

haiss Baral
Compary Secretory

Viney Kwna? Gupea
whola Time Qurectar
DIN: 00524665



USHA MARTIN EDLUCATION AND SOLUTION LYD.
@N: 131300W81997PLC08S5210
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss lor the yesr ended March 33, 2019

Yeatr Ended Year Ended
Particulars Note No. March 31,2019 March 31, 2018
Rs. Rs.

REVENUES
Revenve from Operations 15 75,40,530 81.65.170
Other income 16 19,51.454 26,114,857
Total Income 94,91,984 1,07,80,027
EXPENSES
gmployee Benedits Expense 17 29,69,706 31.09.202
Finance Cost 1B 20,43,052 36,33,943
Depreciation and Amortl2ation 19 4,62,705 843,091
Operating and Administrative txpenses 20 32,22,257 47,145,204
Total Expenses 86,97,720 1.23,31,500
Loss before Exceptional Items and Tax
toss: Exceptionalitems - -
Profit / Loss before Exceptional Items and Tax 7.94,264 (15,51,473)
Exceptional Items - -
Profit / Loss before Tax 7,94,264 {15.51,473)
Tax Expensn!

{i} Cyrront Tax 82,000 62,000

{W) Previous Yaar 17,05.241 .

{iii) Delerred Jax -
Profit /{Loss } after Taxation {9.92,977) (16,13, 43)
Profit/ Loss per @qQuity share
[NomIn3al Value per share : Rs. 1]
Basik and Dilvied in Rupees {0.04) {0.06})
Notes on Account and Significant Accounting Policias 2!

The accompanying aotes ore integral part of the Profit and Loss.

This Is the Staremant af $¢ofit and Loss ceferred 10 inour repert of even dntn,

for G.Basu & Company For and on behall of tha Board of Directors

Firm Regis1cation Aumber: 3077 14E

Chartered Accountants
M K Gonglos Gl s
I P -
P.I.OwudluM Gangotif Guha Vinay Kumar Gupta
Partner Director Whale-Time Directos

Membdership No. 003814 OIN- 01666863 DitN: 00574665

Clonide Paral

Chaitee Baral
Company Seactary

Ptace! Koikata
Date : 28th May 2019
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USHA MARTIN ZDUC2TON & SOLUTION LT0.
Corsalidated Statament of Changdt in EQuity (0r the Yesr enBed March 31. 2019

A, Equity Share Capital

R
[Batenec at the Apeii 1. 2003 2.64,15.811
[ caesmn the Equ ity Shave Cagiaf Guring 171 yeur on accoun of shares usued .
|8afance at \ha Murch 31,2019 2,64,15.81 }
8. Other Equity
Rs.
|Partinutars Qetsined Capltal Total
camings / Canasidution by
(Accumulated |Hobding Company
o2
||alanca ay atAaell 1, 2018
[ Shaee Prentium Actsunt 520,249 . 1.20.289
[®etained Lasnings
[O2enng Batancw 1).36,06,445 1 l.%@ﬁ
2l Prafilf{Loss) 10 1hig yeal (3929 99297
LY Oher comm eheasive aome {ot the y=us .
Toted compr chemive Loss $07 the vear 13 98 19,590,977 . (9.82.972)
Cixryng B3laree 11.24:,13.468 . 13.26,13 468
AJE] 0N CadiT Comndulan -
Shared based Payment expenses
{Repayment towards Shase nased pavman: ixpeasas =
[&thnce 33 3l March 33,2019 11,22.33,737 - 14.27,33,7117
Statemont of Changes in Equily for the year ended March 11, 2018
A. EQURy Sharo Gepltal
Ns.
Batange 8t the Apiil 3. 2017 2,04,15.811
Cranges; in the Equity Shosp Benital during the Yaar on 3ctount of shdies hawed .
Baiance atthe March 31, DI 2.64.15.811 |
9. Nber (quaty
Rs.
Particadan Retained Capital fotel
Earnkeg> / Comridutlon bry
(Accunwisted |HoMIng Company
1 Phieit)
[Balaeco ac at Agwila. 2017 ]
[ Shwre Premium &aoue i 1,20,249 | i, 20149
Metained Larning | N
Oacnmyg dalane 11.52.19.919 11.52,19,93¢
{8} Prodit/ (108 fo¢ the yaar (16.13.473) (16.13,4731
10 Otri@r compraheifing Lo s FO% 1he yed) .
TOla! COmpreduin sive k015 for the year l8<b) 31473 ; 11&13,471])
Coying 8akance 31, 94,0646 | 11~ Ase
AStianal Capital Contridu Bon |
Shdee Lated Navment expenses
Re-asimeint towarts Stiore £o20d afymeTr exparcs . -
|Balarce as at March 31, 2018 34,97, 26.093 = 11,3726,695
For and on bahall of the Board of Direcion
Gonepne Qund
o“ﬂ M w L} Y’ﬂ.
Sangair Guha Virgy Kymar Gupte
Tirectot VWhole-Tinme Director
Mambarship Mo, 003814 xN: 01566568 OiN; 00574645
Place: Xaikaty (?1 W'l &Aha.l.
Dave : 28th My, 3019 hattee Baral

Company Secoecary



1 Property, Plant and Equipment

USHA MARTIN EDUCATION & SOLUTIONS LTO.
Notes annexed to and farming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Rs.
Gross Carrying Amount Accumutated Depreciation Net Carrving Amount
Assets As 3t Additions Disposal/ Asat As at Additlons Disposal/ As 3t As at As at
April01, 2018 | Dutingthe | Adjusements | March 31, 2019 | April 01, 2018 | During the | Adjustments March 31, March 31, | April 01, 2018
year ouring the year year Ouring the year 2019 2019
Buildings 1,34,72,826 1.34,72,826 12,96,073 - = 12,96.073 1,21.76.753 1.21,78,753
PMan and Equipment 25,72.031 25,72031 22,30,330 1,01898 - 23,32,228 2,39,803 341,701
vehicles 15,36,725 15.36,725 13,215,022 131,345 14,146,367 90,358 2,21,703
|Fumiture and Foture 24,13,523 B - 24,13.523 19,77.007 1,65.512 21.42,519 2.71,004 4,36,516
Office Equipment 6.35,668 - 6,35.668 4,56.700 63,950 5,20.650 1,15,018 1,78.968
Total||A] 2,06,30,773 - . 2,06,30,773 72,75,132 | 4,62,7205 = 77.37.837 1,28,92,936 1,33,55,641
[Previous Year 2,31,08,565 - 24,727,792 2,06.30,773 87.22,422 | 8,43,051 22,90.341 | 72,785,132 | 1,33,55.641
2 intanglblo Assets
Rs.
Gross Carrying Amount Accumutated Amortisation Net Carrying Amaunt
As at Additions Clsposal/ As at As at Additlons Otsposal/ As at As at As ag
e April 01,2018 | Ouringthe | Adjustments | March 31, 2019 | April 01, 2018 | During the | Adjustments March 31, | March 33, | AprH 031, 2018
year Dirrhng the yeor year Ouring the year 2019 2019
Comptcr Saftware 52,582 52,582 51,735 - 51,735 847 847
Totasl 52,582 - B 52,582 31,735 - - $1,735 847 847
|Previous Yeas 15,43,162 - 14,90,585 52,582 15.42,308 . 14,90.57) 51.735 | 847




QS MAZTIN REUCATION & SOWUTIDNS LTD,
NoAEs mnssad £ and formag pert of the Caoypinb ted Rnanda) Salsamts

A m As 3n
March 312000 Masch 11,2018
L] L]
3 Onmsie AoweD
lil owesrmRTT=hon-Qurren!
Lo7¢ T 11202 and UAoLOoted IMveseonenty v £0u2y 1L umunts 14 50.00,00 15.50.00.000
{ver o3 3t oD
11, 50,00,000 15.52,00.000
(iU Othesy
Oxhee Hon-SLirreey
Vreuray Oepoariv 13,7000 1380400
1373000 1131410
4 Ovee NonLwient Aneta
Gratumy IFunded wahLiC of imae ) 6,66 ALK [P R 53
MAS (oS 22k rn mea LR
_SABARS 508357
$ ladcfesciabies
Urgecurnfl Conaudn ad Gooy
OUts1 I ey S 3 rOd @Tuecd iy [han ve Moarty 18 ATy SURTY t2 )
Liees. Provisen for Daubehul Oulrts 1L 88.000 11 han
0] A2 1}) LS L
Coesidaed Good
QR B0 W 3 061104 Ipse MYaR £ie4n0AIN 8
M om Rel ted Parifes £55200
# * L5520
Toual (a) + [} 703,471 ILER9TE
Detnis of Frade Recenwable Outatan ding — Jerceniage of Toil Oustancing
xome of Cagomver
FunRp Tesnc Uhvives sty LLE P 18 Jen
11ghyste Develogery Pyl Lig g 240%
Priestioanse investments inda ted D00 17A8N
Serety AR 1a.20%
300,004 30000%
§ CGaRand Cah iounwients
Cas onung TES L
229rces wieh Bata
(D Cut DM atLOUms 146543 1LALELIY
LAR559 LA

There are Na repatnalbon besirittine mith rage il v conh sl cavh ageessants 01 5] the ana of the reportng DEncd and pNoT ped 0

7 Rath fimnon; oy Graa Cazh and Cash Cornijgvt
Fuad Oypouta mrth Miny bres ) ICrted Marw /e A3t 125150

1101140 12 5).948




As at Avet

Merch 122019 Macch 11,2019
as 23
T Otuy Survnen Aness
mtertor oor ¢ Doposts {Unaeculed) %3000 23.00,000
Kovonces 10 Supol @ . VY- <)
Prentid Tupensey 02,155 £0,79
e w2 b Sacee, Cutloms 203 3281 Tex Autharite Sx e LIBANY
Advemge P3yment al Towves 1M of Picwetng) 8546127 10141208
Adep ;103N W Employees 79 1,00
vLeT Recombie 12.89.212 3.67.012
Othes reconvoties v
1.79.81.999 LE7,61.474
¥ fouRy Shae L3011
AT STred-Share (it
200,030,000 'As a1 Merth 11, 2028 = 200 00G.000) suuts sRmwsnf Re 1 namth
ALONB00 10.00.00 006
TAUAIRD 19-73% Cunutibve dedarraalis S.00,00.00 5.60.00.000
Pref mence Shares at As S each
(A1 ot Marce 312038 15000004 30 5K Cepnulainve xederence SRotes of Ay 507 . ea:zh

) d, SetvecyBud 3 anPaid up e Caghod
20494611 EQuity Tuwes ot Ae 1/ sl 2,64,88922 2.63,18.BtY
VAt m Marzh 3020127 16,418,811 sty 1hee oy of &e T exnl

zeasan 26415413

o Rncoacikatonn O the Eguny Suaees outstand ng o1 tha Saginfeng snd ol e and of the PO UNg yedd

As v: Mared 33, 2019 A9 Marh 33, 2018
Noy. Rs. Nou f3.
A¢ the bag1rngg o the yed FYVRLS ST 1.64.15.20 15215818 25415811
1aend d o 1y the your - '
Oraxiamday o1 the end Al it yeur PESLY (] 30018431 3.64.15,851 245835411
('

Faits o 7 &t incuney 14214411 Eou ty Sy 3 isumd &3 {o {ukvi-sD in terma of IBg KNenw 0 Demetgee NP oved by the
Hunle Cakuils 1igh Conn

dmnlmh-nu-ouuumlnmmwmmmm:mtqmmmnihcmmcmum

@ Thie Comouy tsa 116V ane class oF IS siwres be cTidam ¢ 2gaa0). Lerm howng 011 vo1se of L L £0f shasa. £aR Polder Gf GTAANINY SNOCES 13 GNTINEA 10 Ona
VOCe T shavs eee i et 108 dwderd. N) Orafarenc s 2o IBXIPKSIATY iy 81 BUHON Of BMOend ANS rapIvmME £ ) I3 SN G A0 DIe WOV thar s

1} Shar ey in toe Company beddl by GaLh shidwolder holdng more thas 5% X on tafarce shast Jate

Kame of the Sharshaldurs Ms. of Eguity | % of LUty Ahwes || Na, of Gaeity Share || % of Squ|ty Sharey
Shirws i o6 =ion 1183 7009 a1 on 38.0). 2018 o on 35033018
.00 2019
UrA1 Sharey & St k 8:3NE STt 1 (0 30, 75,122 1488 E XN %] L8
PEICINOWeE ATvai I mimats 2imawt 21..59] 923 &1,00,291 913
U Eeco lad wLrrea? 1308 I 1305
"1 o pve Meetimgnps Lmees 0352412 pL Y 10.57.610 29




£0 Oy gy

Ag1ared E3mings / [ALcumulatad Oafitst) (Aelsr acte ‘o' et )

Raverven & Sy rpivy
Shcwritles Prerdini ACCOune

4 NEmanud Lireings / (ACTIIMe0 OeBOU

OgEnng Balance
Nel 1105k Serisun foe Liv yuel

Clogmg Apane

11 NooCorent Usdiles
EnauDa| LUadAiliey
01 8orvcwings
4] Prowdy ont
Noa-Current poron of Pyusivooe
ArovT@n 407 lmDIrern tie Al Aswbts
tmblevee dendus
Ganer
Laave tndutemenl

13 Qoeurm UabIVDes
Beaoc ARLISLe1- Owerent
L Bovomingss 0
Secured
From Banka
Cash (10808 syl L1 Sumond

Usssared
Ecom Axta (8 Party
vZer Lo pOrme 003w

15 Trageand ammes Pyepdios
Trade Paypaies
tnioree Aol ted LD DAIeS
Aczrurd Uperses

{0l Otheny
Cipts 0 @30Ty
inlmor on Secur=d {om
LE VL 0o U D A Laay RIS Paities

3 Qdher Cureunt Liaticisy
2L1ary Duss Favwiie

34 Cuasom pardon of ArRyizen
Ervcaoyee Beneses
Gratany
LWx ceTUMe

Asar Az of

March 212018 March 33,7014
Rs s
10.26.13.668 12 15.08.440
1138.10463 13.96,G0 445
L} 229 L2024%
120249 A0249
1L.34.00.09% 15.9.19.910
0n [[ER R Px]]

e TV W
122032 N7 1032,26,695

L2.78,753 1212674
L5L7 112,148
LORSTT w200

1L28.13.007 1.34,53,664

12373 3626319

174335 3820379
278000 23428000
LI TRED T

2.53,68.73% 2,70,54.379

324540 16.51.248
SWEX LY 620933
3041098 19,99 30%
47,1505 S2.12006
1618693 107073
1482 62137
423 A VR RTY)
769,045 K247
w0132 “122%
FY¥TY) amis
7947 5322
1387 288G

12,904 2007
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Apanue from Opevptions
nme fross Pucineny

Qowt Incpype
i’ o3l WM A

fars) DiGxiaR wah Back

(T ax dectutind m S0utre s WELYL' Prevdng yoas 83 22790

meame 1as dolund
Incem e on Ramed A3yest (ratntyl
Ieien £oo PO+ ain Oeonc s
Other ;o0 Qo al ™\ baogNe

{Ya1 dedxieed m SOwTe K7 4 600/ Prevtows vour Ks 12/0004.)

fai asgn Eaziiange | Artuation Gyn( kel)
tuabl e 10 1np v reQuited Written oxcd
Prafi) 20 Fiaed Asved JolY ser e e

Cawiores Reoviins ka0

S22 bo3 and Bunam

Cols Gl 0 Provd eek and oth ¢ fundy
S1all Wetti1e mgmrege

Foave Cod
N0 25! 6o Wr 18 CApLAl 1o (1o Raxh

B3 Chaviss
Other borromug Con
Othazy

DxomgiSea ped AMonliation
Detr ecRALDE On Pi 0ORITy. Py | Gag Eajugmmmey

OReranNE 2 ABWNMATIGYE EaRnins
Tt aenng InY (QnsCfante
Commanceein
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USHA MARTIN EDUCATION & SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Note 21: Siguilicant Accounting policies aod Nofes on Accounts for the vear ended 3181 March, 2019

I SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICLES

(V)

2)

h)

a)

b)

Basis of Preparasion

The conselidaied Frnancial Stotements hiuve been peepared in accordance with Accoumting Standard 2|
(AS-21} - *Censolidated Finnneial Swatgnents’. ‘Tbese flnancinl statements comprise Usha \Martin
Education & Solutioas Limited and its wholly owtied sutwidiaty Usha Manin€ducstion Privaie Limited,
The financinl stalements of each of these companies are prepared using uniform accounting policies in
accordance with the genctally accepied accaunting principtes in Indic

The Company has onc subsidiary’ Company nanmied Lisha Mantin Education Private Limited which has
heen considered in the preparalion of thee comsotidated financial statements.

e financiol statements of the Compans are prepared on eccruel b3kis and under historic cost
sonventinn. The significant wwcounung pahicies adopted by the Company are deteiled below:

Consolidation

Consolidated Financial Statements reluie to [Jsha Matin Education & Soltions Ehnited, Parent
Company and its subsidiary. The Consolideted Financial Statements are in confotmity with the
Accounting Saandsrd { ASE21 on Consclidsted Financial Stalements, prexcribed under the Companies
AcL 2013 {the *Act’) and arc prepared as sot oul below:

The inancial sustements of the Parent Company and its subsidtary have been combined on a line by line
basis by adding together dook valucs of Tike items of assets, liahilities, income and vxpeases alter
adjustimems/elimination ot inice-company balancee and transaciions.

“Ihe paid up share capital of the subsidiary company comprises of Rs.35.500.014¢- divided imo 550,001
<quily’ shares of'Rs 10~ cach out of which 550,000 sharcs are held by the parent compagy’ and onc shares
is held hy » norhitwe beneflial interes of which vests in the pacent comiparry.,

The consolidaled tinancial simtemas relale 3o Usha Marlln Education & Solutions Limited, Psrent
Coinpany and its subsidiary, {:sha Martin Education Priswie Limited, which is incorposated in India. and
in'which the company' owns 100% of Equity Shares.

The comsalidated financial slatements s prepered hy adopting umforn accoumting policies for Ik e
tmnsactions and other cvents, in similar circumsiances in alf material respevt and are presented to the
extent pusstbie, in the same manner as the Parent Company’s separaie financial statements.

Fixed Asscts und Depreciation

Fixed asscts compeising both tangibde and intangible items are stated at cost less depreciation, The
Cotrraany eapitalizes all costs reluting o accpasition of fixed assets, Coss of Software expected %0 be used

on long-term basis is capita.ized.

Depreciation Uncliding amortization) on lixed assets hos been provided on Lhe biasis of the uscful life of
assets as provided in sohedule Il 10 the Companics Act, 2083 {the “"Aca”]

Depreciation on additions and deletions to fixed assets is provided on a pro-rata basis,




USHA MARTIN EDUCATION & SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Note 21: Significant Accounting policies and Notes on Accounts for the year ended 3ist March, 2019

<)

d)

<)

h)

i)

Iavestments

Long-lcvm invesuments are vafued at their acquisition cost Aty decline in the value of the said
inviesunent. other than a temporary decline, 15 recognized nnd chorged to the Statament of Profit aad
Loss.

Current Inyesuuients are stated at lower of cost or frir value.

Revenue Recozaition

Revenue {rom training 1s recogniacd over the penod of the course peograny
Revenue from operutions i sccounted for net of Service Tax,

Usc of esilmates

The pecparation of financial statoments in confornnty with gencrally acvcepted accounting principles
rexquires managemeny 10 make cstimates and assuimptions that affect the repodted amounts of assets and
fiabilities and discloaure of contingent liakwlities al the dite ol the financin! statanenis and the resvits of
ppaations during the reporting period. Allbough these estintales are based upon management's bex
knowledge of custent cvents and actions. actual resulis could ditfer from these estimates,

Current and Non-Current assets nnu linhilities
An asset or liability is classified a< current when it satisfies any of the following criteria
(i) It 1s expecied to hie kalized ! scltfed, o€ 14 intendad tor sale of consumption. in the Company’™s
normal operating cycle
i) It is held peimuarily for the purpose of being traded
(ein} It is ¢xpecied to be realized 7 due 1o be setiied within twelve months aftee the repotting dale: or

liv) It is cash or cash equivalenl unless it is seslricted from being exchanged or used to settle o
lighility for a1 lcast twelve months after Lhe repocting date or

v The Company docs noe have an unconditional right to defer scutement of the liability fov at least
tweive mornths after the reporting date.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Transsctiony in (0reign currency are sCcounted lor at ihe mies previiling on Lthe date of the transaction
AMlonctary asscts gnd tinbilstics in forcigh currencies at the year-ond are restatad at the exchange rafes
prevailing on that date, Gain‘loss arsing out of exchangtc Nluctuation oa scitlenicit or such restatement is

aceounted for in the Statensent of Prolit and L.oss sccount, except 10 1he extent these selote (0 3oquisitian
of' lixed gssess. [n which case these ane adjusied to thie cantying valoe of the related fixed asscts.

Leases

Operating Leases- Rentals are expensed with reference to leise térms and other considerations.
Employce Benelits

{i) Contribution to cmployce pro ovidediund s charged to revoiue on a monthly basis.

1B}




USHA MARTIN EDUCATION & SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Note 21: Significant Accounting policies wnd Notes on Accovaly feor the year eaded 31st March. 2019

{iil Liability for retaral, gratunty aud un.availed camed leave is provided foe bascd on an independent
actuneial valuatiotl report as per the requirements ol Accowsting Stundard - 1S (revised) on
“Employec Bencfits™,

(iti) Emiployce benetits of shoet-tenn nature are cevognized as expense as and when it sccoues. Long
term Linployee bencfits (e.2 long-senvice leave) and post cmplovtnents benelits (c.. gratuty),
bath funded snd unfimded. are recugniaed as expense based on actuacial vahsation.

) Taxution
Cagrent Tax in respect of taxahle Income of the yexr is provided fuor based on applicable tax sates and
laws. Deferred t9x is recognized subject to the consideration of psudence in respect of defared tax assets.
on 1ining differenices, heing the dilference beiween taxable income and accounting income that originate
in one period and are capishle of nevetsal in one of inore subsequent periods and is mcasured using lax
raies and Inws that huve been enncied or subsiantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred Inx
assets | liabiliues ate reviewed it cach Balance Sheet date

k) DBorrowinz Cost
Borrowing cost anribitable (o the acquisition and conribution of qualifying ussets are added to the cost
up 1o datc when such assets are rendy for their intended use. Other bomowing costs are recognized es
espense in the pesiod in which these are iricurred,

B Coniingencies
Contingencics, which can be rcasonably ascenained, are provided for if, in the apinion of the Company.
there is a probabiliy that the future otlcome may be materially sdverse to the Company.

m) Prior Period and Extra Ordinary ltems and Changes in Accounting Policies
Prios Period and Extre Ordinary” ltents und Changes 10 Accounting Policies having material impact on the
linancial affairs of the Compeny arc disclased.

3) During the yew. the Compuany has utilinad its working capital faclity (Overdraft) of Rs, 36.26 lacs as on
1* April 2018 from [DB] Bank Lid. sccuiod by first charge by way of hypothecation of all the cursent
assets, bolh presemt and fistute. 0f the Company. The above loan is also collaterally: secured by first
charge by way ol hypolhecation of mosable fixed assets of the Compeny, The autstanding balance as on
™ Marchi 2019 was Re. 27.13 lacs,

d) Forelgn Currency Earnings & Qutgo:

= al Expenditure in foretgn cuirency’: P —— =
\ 2048-19 (Rs.) 2017-18 (Rs.)
t- Listing Fees 194.378 199.665
b) Eamings in foreign currency:
| 2018-19 (Rs.) 2017-18 (Rs.)

Management  Training, EBducaional  Consultancy. £.456,530 7.825,170

Macket Rescarch and Delivery of modules for H & D

Businers Studies and Cornputing Studies




USHA MARTIN EDUCATION & SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Note 2E: Significant Accounting polivies and Nules 0n Accounts for the ¥ear ended 35t Murch, 2089
S) Relnted Pany Disclosures Pursuant to Awounting Standard 18 issucd by The Institute of Charlered
Accountants of lindia.

i) Reluted Parties

Name Relationship
Usha Mantin Educaton Private Limited Subsidiary
3ha Brevo Education tntroanciune One Ltmited Sut?smnual intcrest in voting power of the
entity
Lisha Breco Limited -do-
Rediech Network Indin Private Limited. -do-
Highpate Developess Privete Limited -do-~
Jhawar Impact Venures Prvaie Limited ~do-
Jhawar Venture Management Private Limited - do -
Peterhouse Investments Indin Limited ~do -
Rahul Chaudhury Key Managerial Personnel
Debjit Bhattacharya Rey Manugerial Personnel
Ravindra Kumar Goenka Key Manngerinl Personnel
Vinay Kumar Gupta (Whole Time Director) Key Managerial Personnel

Indrajit Bandyopadhyay (Chief Financial Officer)  Key Managerial Personnel

Chaitee Baral (Company Secretary) Key Managerial Personned




USHA MARTIN EQUCATION & SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Nege 21: Siznificant Accountiag podicies nad Notes on Accounts for the vear ended 3151 March, 2069

i) Particutars of Transactions dixing the yesr ended 31t March, 2019
[ Particulars Subsidinriesand | Key Manasgement
| B Associates Personne!
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Renl Paid (inciuding tease Rent) 45,000 =
48,000 -
Key Managerial Personnel’s Remuneration - 2,582,004
- 2.427.64
Traning Fees 2,000,000
B 840.000
Sale of Fixed Assets -
| o . | 400.000
Interest Paid 1,550,000
- | 2.893.893
Reimhussement of Expenses received | 385 308
I 325,536
Unsecuwred Loans:
Taken during the vear 150,000
' Repaid duning the year 700.000
Balarices sutsianding 1 the year cad 30.996.9t6 -
invesunent in Equity and Preference Shares T Refer Note No. 3
o Acconnta

— —_—

-do-

Remuneeasion ta ey Managersal Persaniel s ' inclinke rémuncraiion of CRief Financtal (Yficer, Compeany

Secretary and Whede-Tinte Dirocior

Figures are inclusive of Service Tax, wherever applicable snd figures in normal font relate 1o previous year

6) Computation of Earming Per Equity Share (Basic and Diluted)

{1) Basic
{21 (1) Number of Equuy Shares at the
beginning of the yeur

(i3} Number of Exjuity Shares st the end of the
yeor

(i) Weighted average number of  Equity
Shares outsianding duringihe year

{iv) Face Value of ecach Equity Share- Re,
(b) Profiv¢).oss) nlter mx miributable to

Equity Sharetiolders. Rs,
Net Profit/(Loss) after Tuxstion

Basic Earning per Share [¢b)(a)tiii)}- Re.

For the year ended
31t March. 2019

2611581

20018811

26,415.311

f

(992.977)

(0.09)

For the year ended
st March. 2018

264415811

26,415,811

26.415.811

(1.633.473)

10.06)



USHA MARTIN EDUCATION & SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Note 21: Sigunificant Accounting polici¢s and Nores on Accounts for the year ended 31st Marck, 2019

ti)) Diluted
{d) Diluted Potential Equity Shares
{b) Diluted Eaming per Share ({(b) I(aNiiii]- Re

7) Monagcerial Remunciatien patd payible

(0)  Key Manngerial Personitel’s Receiunceation”

Salary

Contribution to Providem Fund
Ceniribution 1o Grluity and
Supcrannuation

Other Baefits (actual andior extimated)

(b}  Drher Dircctors
Direcsory’ Sitting Fees

Rs.
K52,060
102.247

40,984

1586709

(0.84)

2018-1¢%

Ry

2.582,000

60.204
2642.200

(0.06)

Rs, Rs.
762.629

21,818

36,682

1,836,818 2.427.244

74, 0(K)
1.501.244

8) The Company hax wubirbed depreciation and camed forwird lossex available for ses ol under the lncome-
1ax Act. 1961, However. in view of inebility (0 assess future taxablc income. rhe extent of net deferred 1ax
asacts which may he sdjusted in the subsequem yearw is not asocnainable with virtvel certainty st 1his stage
and accoedingly the same kas not been necognized in the accounis on prudent basis.

9) The Company hag no amaunts due t supplicrs under the Micro. Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006 (MSMNED) as p: 31.03.2009. The disclosiae as required under the said Act & undess

a) Principal amovnt duc to supplices under MSMED Act Nil

b) Interest due 1o suppliers as above Nil

¢) Any payment made 10 3upplisns beyond appointed date (under Nid
Section 16 of the Aci|

_ _dj Imterest due and payable to suppliers under MSMED At Nil

c) Inicrest accrucd and reniaining ungaid 4s at 31.03.2013% Nil

) Imerest remaining duc and payabtc as per Section 23 of the Act Nil




1:SHA MARTIN EDUCATION & SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Nate 21: Signifiennt Accounting policies aBd Notes en Accaunts for the year ended 31st Murcl. 2019

1) Defined Benefit Plans / Lang Term Compensated Absences — a9 per Actuanal Valuations as or March 31,
2019 and recognized in the financial statements in respect of Employce Beoefil Schewes
N (Amount in Rupees)
Gratuity 1 cave Encashment
Fuuded Unfuoded
1 Camponents Employer kapense |
| Cumrent Service Cost 1 13,485 11,570
30,199 13.878
2 Interest Cost (33.732) 6.574
(41.334 8,789
3 Expected Return on Plan Asscts = -
4 Curtailment Cost / {Credit) - a
$ Seulentent Cost ! (Credil) e .
6 Past Service Cost - .
7 Actuarial Losses / (Geins) - 2.394
- 48.211
l 8§ Totnl expense vecognized inthe Siatanent of Profil & 1osy (247) 13.538
L 1L tIL3s) ! 70.878
Gratuity Leave Encashment
_Funded Unfunded
] Actanainl Returns for the period eaded Mareh, 2009 - -
1" Net Asset 7/ (Linhility) recogaiecd in Ralance Shect as al
March 31,2019
I | Peent Value of Defined Benetit Obdigation 438.070 (%S, 376)
562.364 119.583
2 | Fair Value on Plan Assets - -
3 | Status [Surplus(Deficit)] - -
4 | Expenses recogmized in Income Stmiernent 247N 23,538
(11.135) 70.87%
5 | Expense necognized in Other Compechensive Income 14,439 -
135.429 -
6 | Employer Coutributiun 5 5
= {105.085)
7 | Net Asset/(Liability) recognized in Balance Sheet 4 423,878 (108,914)
438.070 __(B5.376)

7




LISHA MARTIN EDUCATION & SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Note 21: Significant Accounting policiex nhd Notes on Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2019
o i

IV Change in Deflned Benefit Obligations (DBO) during the vear |

endeg March 31,2019

)

1 | Present Vdue of DBO &t & Bogmning of Period 198,482 8376 |
291 431 §19.583
2 Current Service Cost 33.485 t4.570
30,199 [5.878
15.283 6.574
3 lateres Cost '
s 5 21,420 8.789
4 Cunailment Cost / (Cradity A =
] Sctilencnt Cast ( (Credit) = .
6 Pian Amendments 5 <
| 5 .
7 Acquisiticas p =
8 Actuarial (Gains)).osses 13.484 2,394
132137 48211)
9 ts Pai 5 i
RapfisFad (281,705) (105.085)
10 Present Valuc of DBO nt the Eind of Pesiod | 160,734 108,914
| 198.482 85,376
N Grauity leave Encashment
V' Chaege in Fair Vialue of Ayscts rluring the year ended $anded ¢‘nfunded
Mavch 31, 2019 o
| Plan Asscts at the Beginning of Period 636,552 3
853.79% | .
2 Investment Income 49.015 .
2.7584 -
3 Return on Plan Asscts (258) ‘ -
1,708 -
4 Actuarial Gaing{ Losses) * -
5 Actual Company Contribution - -
- 105.085
6 Benefits Paid = =
' (281,705) {105.085)
7 Present Value of DBO u1 the Ead af Perlod 683.612 =
036.552 -




USHA MARTIN EDUCATION & SOLUTIONS LIMITE®

Note 21:

Sigaificant Accounting policies and Notes on Accoutits for the vear eruled Jtst March. 2019

VI Actuarial Assumptions —
t Disvount Rate (%) 7.60%% 7.60%
2 Ex pocted Return an Plan Assets (o) 7 §5%, .

| The cstimates ol future salmy increascs, considered in actuarial valumtions take account of inNation, sentority.
promation and other refevani fagtors such ac supply and demuood factars in the employmeiit market.

Flures n normat font retare to previous year

L1) Balances of Surdrey Debtors, Sundry Creditors and Leans and Advances {Dr. & Cr.) are subject to
confirmation from the nespective parties

12) Previous veat figures have been regrouped | rearmanged whenever necessary,
13) The investunents tn Ushe Manin Education Private Limited {subsidiaty company), Redtech Network

Indic Privato Limited (asswsidte company) and Ushz Conununication fechnology Limited, British Virgin
Island {other company) have been evuluated by the management and no provision for impainmen: is

considens wdecessney in respec of these investments,

Gangotrl Guha

(// Dircctor

Membership No. 003814 BIN: 01666363

s G

For and on bechalf ot Vireny Kumar Gupla
G. Basu & Co. Whole-time irector
Chantiered Accountints DIN: 0057.366%

Firm Registration No, 301174C

&utl 'JG-:. Bara (

Place: Kolkala Chuwitee Baral
Dace: 28th May. 2019 Company Secrelary
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF USHA MARTIN EDUCATION & SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Consolidaled financial statements af USHA MARTIN
EDUCATION & SOLUTIONS LIMITED and its subsidiary, which comptises the Balance Sheet as at
31" March. 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss. the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of the significant accounting paolicies and other explanatary information

Management's Responsibllity for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directois is responsible for the matlters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act. 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated financial
statements (hal give a true and fair view of the financial positlon, financial performance and cash flows
of the Company hi1 accordance with the accounting principles génerally accepted in India, including
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibitity aiso inciudes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of lhe Company and
for preventing and delecting frauds and other Irregulanties. selecton and application of appropnate
accounting policies, making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and design,
implementation and matntenance of adequate Intemal financial controls. shat were operating
effectivety for ensunng the accuracy and compleleness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from matenal misstatement, whether due to fraud or eiroi

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibilily is lo express on opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audit.

We have taken into accounl the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit repart under the provssions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder

We conducled our audit in accordance vith the Standards on Auditing specified under Sechion
743(10) of the Acl. Those Standards require that we compty with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonabie assurance about whether (he consotigated financial statements
are free from matertal misstalement

An audit Involves petforming piocedures to obtain audt evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the consolicated finangal sistements. The procedures setected depand on the audrtor's
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judgement. including the assessmen) of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fitaud or erro:. in making those risk assessmenw, the auditor
considers internal financtal control televant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements
fhat give a tue and falr view in order to design audil procedures that are appropnate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropnateness of the acsounting policies used
and the reasonableness of the accounting estmates made by the Company's Directors. as vell as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidaled financiat statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the bast of our information and according to the exptanabtons given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated financiai statements give the infoimation required by the Act tn the manner 50
required and give a true and fais view in confonnity with tne accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Company as at 31® March, 2019 and its Loss and its
cash flows for the year ended on that date

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Qur responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Flnancial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the financial statements under the pravisions of the Companles Act, 2013 and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfllied our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requitements and the Code of Ethlcs. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the stand alone financial

statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that. in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whoie, and in forming our opinion thereon, and

vie do not provide a separate oplnion on these matters.
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Sr. -
No Key Audit Matter Auditor’s Response
1 Accuracy of recognition. measurement, presenmiation | Principal Audit Procedures |

and disclosures of revenues and other related
balances in vicw of adoption of tnd AS 115
“Revenue from Coniracts with Customees™ {nesw

revenuc accounting standaed)

The application of the new revenue accoumniiny
standard involves certain key judgements refating to
identification of distinct perfonnance obligations.
determination of transaction price of the identified
perfonnance obligations. the appropriateness of the
basis used 10 measuie revenue recagnis¢d over a
period.  Additionally. ncw  revenue accounting

stundard contains  disclosurcs  which  involves
collation of information in respect of disaggmegated
revenuc und periods over which the remaining
performance obligations will be satisfied subsequent

v the balance shecl daie.
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We assessed the Company s process to identify |

the tnpact of odoption of the new revenue

accounting staridard.

Our sudit approach consisted testing of the

design and operating  elfectiveness of the

internal controls and  substantive tcsting  us

lollows:

Evaluated the design of intemal controls
relating o implementation of the new
rovenue accounting stondard.

Selected n ssmple of cominuing and new
contracts, and tested the vperating
cilectiveness of the intemal control, relating
10 identification of the distinc1 performanee
obligations and determination of transaction
price. We camied out a combination of
procedures  involving  enqutry  and
observation, reperformance and inspection
of evidence in respect of operation of these
controls.

Tested the relevant information technology
systems® access and change management
contrals relating 1o contracts and related
infonmation used in recording and disclosmy
revemie in accordance with the new revenue
accounting standard.

Sclectedl a sample of continuing and new
cohtracts and performed the following

procedures:

e Read. analysed and identified the
distinct performance obligations 1 these
conlracts.

¢ Compared these performancc

abligations  with that | identified and
recorded by the Company.

e Considerced the terms of the contructs to
determine the  transaction  price
mciuding any variablc consideration ©
verify the transaction price used 1o
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compute revenuc and 1o test the basis of
estimation of the variable camsidesation.

Samples tn respect of revenue recorded
for time and material contricts wene
icsted using a combination of approved
time sheets  including  customer
acceptances, subsequent invoicing and
historical trend of collections and
disputcs

In respeet of samples relating to fined
price  coniracts, progivss  towards
satisfaction of performance obligation
used to compute recorded revenue was
veritied with actua! and  cstimaled
cflorts {rom the time rccordmg and
budgeting systems. We also tested the
access and change management controls
relating to these systems,

Sawnple of revenues disagerepated by
tvpe and servioe offerings was tested
with  the performance  obligalions
specified in the underlying contracts,

Performed  analvtical  procedures  for
1easonableness of revenues disclosed by
type and service offerings,

We reviewed the ocolistion of
information and the logic of the report
generated fiem the budgeling  system
used to prepare the disclosure relating 1o
the periods over which the remaming |
performance  obligations  will  be
satisfied subsequent to the balance sheet
date. r

|

Page 4 of 9



TELEPHONL : 2211.62583. 2212-901a
Basu HOusE

FAX : 00.91.33-2212 7476
WEBSITE : wew.gbasuandcompany.org G‘ BASU & CO- IST FL.OOR
E-MAIL: slaklri@gbasw.ia CENRNEREDACOUTgANES 3. CHOWRINGI{EE APPROACI(
KOLKATA - 700072
2. Accuracy of revenues and onerons obligations in T Principnl 4udit Procedures
respect uf fixed price contracts imelves critical
cstimares

Estimated cffont is a cntical estimate to determine | Our audit gpproach was a combination of test of
revenues and liability for onerous obligations. This | internnl controls and substantive procedures
estimat¢ has o high inhetent uncertaimy as it | wiuch mcluded the lolfowing:

requires consideialion of progress of the contract,
cffants incurred til! date and effons I'C(]Ililfd 0|+ Ivaluated the dcsign of intermal controls

CO'{'Plcfc the remaining  contract  performance relating to recording of efforts incunred and

obligations. estimation of efforts required to complete
) 4 the perfonnance obligations.

Reter Notes ll 2 and Nt to the Siandalone

{'inancial Statements. * Tcsted the access and spplication contiols

pertaining to time recording. allocation and
budgeting  systems  which  prevents
unauthorised changes to recordmg of effosts
incurred.

| ® Sclectex] # sample of contracts and through
| inspeetion of cvidence of performance of
these controls. tcsted the opersting
cffectiveness of the internal controls reluting
to efforts incurred and estitnated.

e Sclected o sample of contracts and
perlonined a ietrospective review of clforts
incurred with estimated cfforts to identify
significant varintions and verify whether
those variations have been considered in
estimating the remainig ctforis to complete
the contracl.

* Reviewed a sample ot contracts with
unbilled revenues to ideatily possible delays
in achioving milestones. which require
change in estimated efYorts to completc the |
remaining performance obligations.

e Performed analytical procedures and test of |
details for reasondibleness of incurred and
| estimated cffoits.
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3. Evaluation  af  uncertain  tux  positians & | Principal Audit Procedures

Recoverability of advance tux.

The Company has matenal uncenain ax positions
including matters under dispute which involves
significant  judgmenm o detennine  the possible
outcomc af these dispues.

Refer Notes (/)
Financial Statemtnk

ond NMJL ta the Standalome

Vatuation of investments and impaimient thereof.

(a). Non Curent Investments in Body Corporate;

(b). Fixed Deposit with 13

Obimined details o completed tax assessments
gud demands for the vear ended March 31, 2019
from manngement. Involvement of our internal

cxperts hardly found anyihing to chailenge the

| managemieot’s  underlying  assumptions  in
cstimating the tax prevision and recoverabiity

and advance tax.

Held ut cost. No tmpairmens provision is called

Jor in torms of latest balance sheet of investee

Carried at cost,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Secuon 143(3} of the Act, we repaf, to the extent applicable. that

(@) We have sought and obtained all the information and exptanaboris vhich 1o the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessery for the purposes of our auds of the aforesaid

1.

consoligaled hnaricial stalements

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by lew relating to preparaton ¢f the

aforesaid consofidated financaal statements have been kept by the Company so far as it

appears ffom our examination of those books.

(c) The Consoixdated Balance Sheet. ine Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss. and the
Consolidated Cash Fiow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of aocount maintain for the purpase of preparalion of the consolidated

financlal statements

{(d) in our opinion,

the aforesaid consalidated hAriancial

ststements comply with the

Accounting Standards specified under Secbon 133 of $he Act read with Rule 7 of the

Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of tie holding
company as on 31“ March, 2018 taken on record by the Board of Directots of the holding
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company and the report of Ihe statutory auditors of its subsidiary company incorporased in
india, rione of the direciors is disqualiied as on 31 March, 2018 fiom being appointed as
a director in terms of Section 184(2) of the Act.

() Wilh respect to the adequacy of the internal financial contrels over financial reporting of
the Company and its subsidiary Incorporated in India and the operating effectiveness of
such control, refer 0 our separate report in Annexure.

{g) Wih respect to the other matters to ba included in the Auditor’s Report in accordanca with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audils and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us :

i) The Company and its subsidiary incorpofaled in India does not have any pending
Itigations which would impact its financial cosition

a) The Company and its subsidiaiy incorporated in Indta did not have any long-term
contrack ncluding derivative contracts for which there were any materal for
feasonable losses

For G. BASU & CO.
Qiertered Acoountants
R Ni307SE

M <L

(PK, cmuouum;
Place : Kolkata (M. Nr:" 214)
Date : May 28, 2019
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT
{This isthe Annexure referred to in our Repoit of even date)

Repoit on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause () of Sut~section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act. 2013 (*the Act’).

We have audited the internal financia! controls over financial reporng of USHA MARTIN
EDUCATION & SOLUTIONS LIMITED {'the Company") as on 31* Mesch, 2019 in oonjunction with
our audlt of the standalone finarcia! statements of the Company for the year ended on that date

Management's Responsihitity for Internal Financial

The Company's managenient is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the intemnal contrd over financial reporting critena established by the Compeny considering
the essential components of intemal controd stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reportng issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl).
These responsibilities inciude the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal
financaa! controls that were operation effectively for ensuring the ordesty arnd efficient conduct of its
business, Inctuding adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors. the aecuracy and compieteness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparabion of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Acl, 2013

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express on opinion on the Company's mtemal financsal controts over financsal
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordanee with the Gukianee Note on Audit
of internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repoiting (the "Guidance Note™) and the Standards on
Auditing issued by ICAl and deemed to be pfescnbed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of intemal financial controls, both agplicable to an audit of
Intemal Financial Controts and. both issued by the Institute of Charlered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonabie assurance about whether adequate intemal financial coutrols
over financal reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectivery in all
matenal sespacts

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidense about the adequacy of the intemal
financial controls system over financial repoiting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
mtemal financial controls over financial reporting tncluded obtaining on understanding of mtemal
financial controls over financta) reporting, assessing the nsk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intemnal control basea on the
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assessed nsk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s jusgement, including the assessimant
of the risks of malerigl misstatement ol the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficien! and appropnate to provide 3 basis
for our audit opinion on the Company'’s Internal financial controts system aver financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financlal Reporting

A company's internal finanaal control over financial reporting is a process designed to proviie
reasonabée assurance regarding the refiability of financial reporiing and the preparaton of financial
statements for extemal puiposes In accardance with gererally accepted accounting pnnciples. A
company’s intemal financzal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the malntenance of records that. in reasonahle detail, accurately and fairty refiect
the transacbeons and disposibons of the assets of the company: (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactons are recorded as necessaty lo permit pfeparabon of financial statements in accordance
with generally acCepted accounting pnnciples, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authosization of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonabie assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthonsed
acquisibon, use. or dispositton of the company's assets that could have a matenal effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of internal Financial Controls oveér Flnancial Reporting

Because of the inhecrent iimitations of intemal financial controls over financial repotting. Including the
possibility of collusion or impropes managemeant ovemde of controls, matenat misstatements due to
enror or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of 2ny evaluation of the infernal
financial controls over financial reporting %o future periods are subject to the risk thal tne nternal
financial control over financial reporting may become ihadequate because of changes in conditions,; or
that the degree of camptiance with the policies o5 proceduras may detenorate

Opinton

In our oplnion, the Company has, in al matenal respects, an adeqquate intemal financial controts
system over financiall repoiting and such internal financtal controls over financial repoiting were
operating effectively as at 31* March. 2018, based on the intemal control over finarcial reporting
crileria esmbkshed by the Company Over Financial Repoiting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Indta

For G. BASU & CO,
Chartered Acoountanls
R Nos il.‘l“'l."t

Place : Kolkata

Date : May 28. 2018 \meﬁw_—

Purtries
(M. No. 003814)
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FORNM A

ort with unmodified opinion s per Regutbution 33(4) of SIEBE (Listin

Oblig:ations and Disclosure Reguirements) Repukbation 2015

I. Name of the Company Usha Martin Education & Solutions Limited

o

Annual finanvial statenienis for the year - 31™ March. 2019
ended

3. Type of Audii observation Un-qualified

L Frequency of observation - NA

Wiole- Fune-ihireetor 2 oA B -‘éﬂ h-

cro ’} ~dr %nasu&c W*’(W

Audit Committee Chairman : N ¥MS






